
 

VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

AGENDA 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

TUESDAY, January 17, 2023 — 2:00 P.M. 

 
The VCMWD Board of Directors welcomes the public back to its Board Room in a limited 
capacity while still accommodating remote participation options. Seating inside the 
Board Room will be spaced to accommodate social distancing, with an option to listen 
to the meetings on speakers outside of the Board Room. Our Board Meetings will also 
continue to be livestreamed for those who wish to observe remotely.  Please be advised 
that one or more members of the VCMWD Board of Directors or staff may participate in 
this meeting by teleconference consistent with Assembly Bill 361. 
 
Instructions for members of the public who wish to address the Board of Directors:   
 

Members of the public who wish to address the Board of Directors under “Audience Comments/ 
Questions” or on specific agenda items, may do so as instructed below.  All comments will be 
subject to a limit of three (3) minutes. 
 

• Making Public Comment for Those Attending In-Person:  Members of the public who wish 
to observe or to address the Board may join the Board Members at the noticed, physical 
location. A Request to Speak slip is required to be submitted to the Board Secretary prior 
to start of the meeting (if possible). 

• Phone Comments During the Meeting: Before the meeting, or before public comment period 
for the item closes during the meeting, submit a telephone number by email to the Board 
Secretary at publiccomments@vcmwd.org, together with the agenda item number, and the 
Board Secretary will call when the board is ready to hear public comments;  or 

• Emailed Comments: Before the meeting, or before public comment period for that                      
item closes at the meeting, e-mail your comments to the Board Secretary at 
publiccomments@vcmwd.org and the Board Secretary and it will be read aloud at the  
public comment period; or 

• Written Comments: Written comments can be also be physically dropped off in advance of 
the meeting at the District’s Administrative Office or mailed in advance of the meeting to 
29300 Valley Center Rd., Valley Center, CA 92082, for receipt no later than 1:00 pm on the 
meeting day. 

These public comment procedures supersede the District’s standard public comment policies 
and procedures to the contrary. If modifications or accommodations from individuals with 
disabilities are required, such persons should provide a request at least 24 hours in advance 
of the meeting by email to the Board Secretary at kperaino@vcmwd.org. 
 

Meeting Broadcast: Members of the public may watch the meeting electronically by visiting the 
District’s website at vcmwd.org/Board/Board-Documents and then clicking the link listed below 
“live stream” on the page. 
 

Meeting Documents: Board Meeting Packets (except for closed session materials) will be made 
available to the public once distributed to the Board. Please visit the District’s website at 
vcmwd.org/Board/Board-Documents for Agenda and related Board Meeting Documents.  
 

mailto:publiccomments@vcmwd.org
mailto:publiccomments@vcmwd.org
mailto:kperaino@vcmwd.org
http://vcmwd.org/Board/Board-Documents
http://vcmwd.org/Board/Board-Documents


Valley Center Municipal Water District 
Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda 

 

  2 January 17, 2023 

ROLL CALL 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 

At its option, the Board may approve the agenda, delete an item, reorder items and add an item to 
the agenda per the provisions of Government Code §54954.2. 

 
AUDIENCE COMMENTS/QUESTIONS 
 

Comments and inquiries from the audience will be received on any matter not on the agenda, but 
within the jurisdiction of the Board. Comments and inquiries pertaining to an item on the agenda 
will be received during the deliberation of the agenda item (Government Code §54954.3). 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

Consent calendar items will be voted on together by a single motion unless separate action is 
requested by a Board member, staff or member of the audience. 
 

1. Make Findings Necessary to Continue Teleconferenced Board Meetings Pursuant to 
Assembly Bill 361 (AB 361); 

2. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Held Tuesday, January 3, 2023; 

3. Audit Demands and Wire Disbursement;  

4. Expense Reimbursement Disclosures (Oct. 1 – Dec. 31, 2022) per GC §53065.5; and 

5. Treasurer’s Report for Month Ending November 30, 2022.  

 
ACTION AGENDA 

 

6. MWD Rate Litigation Attorney Fees Award – Update on the Disposition of Funds and 
Consideration of Staff Recommendation: 
 

An update on how the District’s share of the third MWD Litigation Damages Award should be 
used and consideration of staff recommendation. 

 

a. Report by General Manager 
b. Discussion 
c. Audience comments/questions 
d. If desired, motion to approve or deny staff recommendation 

 
INFORMATIONAL AGENDA 

 

7. Lower Moosa Canyon Water Reclamation Facility Master Plan 2023 Update − 
Preliminary Findings: 
 

Preliminary findings on the Lower Moosa Canyon Water Reclamation Facility Master Plan 2023 
Update, will be presented. 

 

a. Report by District Engineer 
b. Discussion 
c. Audience comments/questions 
d. Information item only, no action required 



Valley Center Municipal Water District 
Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda 

 

  3 January 17, 2023 

8. Update on the Financial Impacts of COVID for Quarter Ending December 31, 2022: 
 

An update on the financial impacts of the COVID-19 Pandemic on the District will be provided. 
 

a. Report by Director of Finance and Administration 
b. Discussion 
c. Audience comments/questions 
d. Information item only, no action required 
 

9. Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) Finance Software Upgrade Update: 
 

A progress update on the ERP Finance Software Upgrade will be provided. 
 

a. Report by Director of Finance and Administration 
b. Discussion 
c. Audience comments/questions 
d. Information item only, no action required 

 
GENERAL MANAGER’S AGENDA 

 

10. General Information: 
 

General Informational items will be reviewed. 
 

a. Report by General Manager 
b. Discussion 
c. Audience comments/questions 
d. Information item only, no action required 

 
DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL’S AGENDA 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ AGENDA AND REPORTS ON MEETINGS ATTENDED 

 

11. Conduct of Board Meetings After the End of Emergency Order on February 28, 2023: 
 

Evaluate and provide direction on the conduct of Board Meetings after the Governor-Proclaimed 
Emergency Order ends on February 28, 2023 will be discussed. 

 

a. Report by General Manager 
b. Discussion 
c. Audience comments/questions 
d. If desired, provide input and direction on the conduct of Board Meetings after 2/28/2023 

 
12. San Diego LAFCO Special Districts Election – Nomination of Regular and Alternate 

Special District Members: 
 

A review of the San Diego LAFCO Special Districts Election with request for nominations. 
 

a. Report by General Manager 
b. Discussion 
c. Audience comments/questions 
d. If desired, provide nomination of qualified individual(s) for SDLAFCO Regular & Alternate Member 

 



Valley Center Municipal Water District 
Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda 

 

  4 January 17, 2023 

 

CLOSED SESSIONS 
 

At any time during the regular session, the Board may adjourn to closed session to consider 
litigation, personnel matters, or to discuss with legal counsel matters within the attorney-client 
privilege. Discussion of litigation is within the attorney-client privilege and may be held in closed 
session.  Authority: Government Code §54956.9. 

 
13. A Closed Session will be held pursuant to: 
 

• Government Code §54957 - Public Employee Performance Evaluation: 
Unrepresented Employee:       General Manager 

 

• Government Code §54957.6 - Conference with Labor Negotiators: 
Agency Designated Representatives:  Board of Directors 

 Unrepresented Employee:                      General Manager 
 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC: 
 

This agenda was posted at least 72 hours before the meeting in a location freely accessible to the 
public. No action may be taken on any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except as 
provided by Gov. Code §54954.2. Any written materials provided to a majority of the Board of 
Directors within 72 hours prior to the meeting regarding any item on this agenda will be available 
for public inspection on the District’s website. The agenda is available for public review on the 
District’s website, http://www.vcmwd.org.  
 

For questions or request for information related to this agenda contact Kirsten Peraino, Board 
Secretary, at (760) 735-4517 or publiccomments@vcmwd.org. Upon request, this agenda will be 
made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required by 
Section 202 of the American with Disabilities Act of 1990. Any person with a disability who requires 
a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting should direct such request to 
the Board Secretary at least 48 hours before the meeting, if possible. 

 

 
— End of Agenda — 

http://www.vcmwd.org/
mailto:publiccomments@vcmwd.org


 

1 

January 17, 2023 
 
 

TO:  Honorable President and Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Gary T. Arant, General Manager 
 
SUBJECT:   MAKE FINDINGS NECESSARY TO CONTINUE TELECONFERENCED BOARD  

MEETINGS PURSUANT TO ASSEMBLY BILL 361 
  

   
PURPOSE: 
 

Approve a motion making findings necessary to continue holding remote/teleconferenced Board 
Meetings pursuant to Assembly Bill 361 (AB 361). 
 
 

SUMMARY: 
 

The Brown Act generally allows for Board members to join a meeting by teleconference, provided 
that the physical locations of the Board members joining by teleconference are posted on the 
agenda, that those locations are open to the public to attend and participate in the meeting, and 
that a quorum of the members is participating from within the agency’s boundaries. Since March 
2020 and the issuance of Executive Order N-29-20, executed on March 17, 2020, which 
suspended certain portions of the Brown Act relating to teleconferencing at the outset of the 
COVID-19 pandemic, the Board has held fully or partially virtual meetings without having to post 
the location of the Board members attending remotely, while also allowing members of the public 
to attend and participate in the meeting remotely.  In June 2021, Governor Newsom issued 
Executive Order N-08-21, which provided that certain provisions of Executive Order N-29-20 
would be withdrawn and certain provision regarding public meetings would be extended. On 
September 15, 2021, Governor Newsom signed AB 361 into law.   
 

AB 361 provides an exception to the standard Brown Act teleconferencing procedures in order 
to allow for fully or partially virtual meetings during proclaimed emergencies, without posting 
each Board member’s teleconference location on the agenda or requiring other standard 
Brown Act teleconferencing procedures. Finally, Executive Order N-15-21, executed on 
September 20, 2021, set forth the method of securing initial compliance with AB 361. 
 
Circumstances Under Which Agencies May Use AB 361: 
 

Under Government Code section 54953(e), which was adopted by AB 361 (copy attached), the 
Board can hold meetings without providing notice of the body’s teleconference locations other 
standard Brown Act teleconferencing procedures if there is a Governor-proclaimed State of 
Emergency (Executive Order N-15-21, executed March 20, 2020 extended by Executive Order 
N-08-21, executed June 11, 2021) and one of two secondary criteria listed below still exists:  
 

1. State or local officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social 
distancing (“Health Officer Teleconferencing Recommendation,” executed by Wilma 
Wooten, September 23, 2021); or 

2. The legislative body determines that requiring a meeting in person would present an 
imminent risk to the health and safety of attendees. 



 

2 

Currently, the Governor’s declaration of a COVID-19 State of Emergency remains in effect.  
Further, state and local health officials continue to recommend or require social distancing, 
particularly under certain circumstances, including individuals who have recently tested positive 
for COVID-19 or been in close proximity to a person who has tested positive for COVID-19. In 
addition, on September 23, 2021, the San Diego County Public Health Officer issued a 
Teleconferencing Recommendation (copy attached). The Teleconferencing Recommendation is 
still in effect, and provides, in part: 
 

Public meetings bring together many individuals (both vaccinated and potentially 
unvaccinated), from multiple households, in a single indoor space for an extended time.  
For those at increased risk for infection, or subject to an isolation order or quarantine 
order, teleconferencing allows for full participation in public meetings, while protecting 
themselves and others from the COVID-19 virus. 
 

Utilizing teleconferencing options for public meetings is an effective and recommended 
social distancing measure to facilitate participation in public affairs and encourage 
participants to protect themselves and others from the COVID-19 disease. 

 
Re-Authorization Required Every 30 Days: 
 

After the Board held a meeting pursuant to AB 361 for the first time (October 18, 2021), the 
Board must now make specific findings (by majority vote) at least every thirty (30) days 
thereafter. The Board must find that it has reconsidered the circumstances of the state of 
emergency and that the state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the 
members to meet safely in person or that state and local officials continue to impose or 
recommend measures to promote social distancing. 
 

If the Board desires to continue meeting pursuant to AB 361, an item will be placed on each 
agenda to reauthorize remote meetings if that is the Board direction. 
 

Lastly, it is important to note that AB 361 is optional. If the Board desires, it may choose for 
Board meetings to be held in person, with teleconferencing only under the standard Brown Act 
rules, where each teleconference location must be listed on the agenda and be open for the 
public to attend and participate from each meeting location. 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Staff recommends that the Board adopt a motion making the following findings and determinations: 
 

1. That the proclaimed COVID-19 State of Emergency remains in effect and that the Board 
has reconsidered the circumstances of the COVID-19 State of Emergency – (see 
Executive Order N-15-21 and N-08-21, copies attached);  

2. That state or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures to promote 
social distancing (see Health Officer Teleconferencing Recommendation); and 

3. That, for the next thirty (30) days, the Board determines that meetings held in person 
would present an imminent risk to the health and safety of attendees, and  that meetings 
shall continue be held pursuant to the provisions of Government Code §54953(e) to 
ensure the health and safety of the Board, staff and the public. 

 





























































































 

      

VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

    Regular Board Meeting 

    TUESDAY, January 3, 2023 − 2:00 P.M. 

   Place: Board Room  

    29300 Valley Center Road;  Valley Center, CA  92082

  

The Valley Center Municipal Water District Board of Directors’ meeting was called to 
order by President Polito at 2:00 PM, via teleconference and in-person.  President Polito 
established for the record that all Directors were able to hear the proceedings, that all members 
of the Board were able to hear the Directors participating remotely clearly, and that all votes 
would be taken by a roll call vote pursuant to the provisions of the Brown Act.  The meeting 
was also livestreamed. 

 
ROLL CALL 
 

Board Members Present: President Polito and Director Ness (present in-person); with Director 
Holtz and Vice President Ferro teleconferencing.  
 

Board Members Absent:  Director Smith. 
 

Staff Members Present: General Manager Arant, Director of IT Pilve, District Engineer Grabbe, 
Director of Operations and Facilities Lovelady, Senior Engineer Lyuber, Manager of Accounting 
Velasquez, Executive Assistant/Board Secretary Peraino, General Counsel de Sousa, and Federal 
Consultant Howells (present in-person); with Special Projects & Compliance Manager Olson 
teleconferencing. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS / QUESTIONS 
 

President Polito established for the record the process by which public comments are received by 
the Board; this process was also described in the Agenda for the meeting. 

 
2022 ELECTION RESULTS 
 

Directors Ness (Div. 2), Smith (Div. 3), and Holtz (Div. 5) won their respective Division Elections in the 
November 8, 2022 General Election, and are reappointed to 4-year terms expiring December 2026. 

 
ELECTION OF BOARD OFFICERS 
 

1. Per Water Code, an election of officers, President and Vice President, shall be conducted 
during the first meeting in January of each odd numbered year. 

 
Action:   Upon motion by Ferro, seconded by Ness; and unanimously carried, Director Polito 

was re-elected President of the Board of Directors. 
 

Upon motion by Holtz, seconded by Ness;  and unanimously carried, Director Ferro 
was re-elected Vice President of the Board of Directors. 

 



Valley Center Municipal Water District 
Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 

 

2 January 3, 2023 

CONSENT CALENDAR  
  

2. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Held Monday, December 19, 2022 

3. Audit Demands for Check Nos. 164941 – 165069 from 12/8/2022 thru 12/22/2022; and 

4. Treasurer’s Report for Month Ending October 31, 2022.  

Action:     Upon motion by Ferro, seconded by Ness;  and unanimously carried, the previously listed 
consent calendar items were approved. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 

5. Public Hearing on Proposed Changes to Water and Wastewater Rates and Charges 
and Adoption of Ordinance No. 2023-01 Amending the Administrative Code to 
Increase Water and Sewer Rates Effective with the February 1, 2023 Billings: 
 

 Before the Public Hearing was opened, General Manager Arant gave a brief summary of the 
Proposition 218 requirements. At the conclusion of the General Manager’s background 
summary on Prop 218, President Polito opened the public hearing at 2:14 p.m. to receive 
written and oral input on the proposed increases in Water and Sewer Rates.  

 

The increases include pass through of the wholesale price of water from SDCWA and MWD, 
and an adjustment in the local commodity portion to offset increases in operational and 
maintenance costs. In addition, Pumping Zone Rates are proposed to increase to offset 
increased utility costs and increases in pump and motor maintenance costs, along with 
increases in the Moosa Wastewater Service Charges and Fees and Low-Pressure Wastewater 
Collection System Charge. 
 

 On November 15, 2022 the District mailed 25,554 Proposition 218 Notices of Public Hearing 
to all owners and tenants of record within the District’s boundaries, representing 40,026 
parcels, in compliance with state law, stated Ms. Velasquez. 

 
a. Water Rates 
 

The proposed total net increase is 4.7% for domestic and 5.7% for the Permanent Special 
Agricultural Water Rate (PSAWR) customers, as shown in the following table: 

 

Domestic/Commercial**:   Current  Change    New  
 Wholesale:  MWD/SDCWA  $4.8233  $0.2241    $5.0474 
 VCMWD    $0.5971  $0.0311    $0.6282 
 Total     $5.4204  $0.2552    $5.6756 

  

 Certified PSAWR**: Current Change New  

Wholesale:  MWD/SDCWA       $3.4841 $0.2025 $3.6866 
VCMWD  $0.5971 $0.0311 $0.6282 

            Total $4.0812 $0.2336 $4.3148 
 

       Current  Change     New  
Construction Water:    $5.4204  $0.2552            $5.6756 

 Reclaimed (50% of Domestic)   $2.7102            $0.1276            $2.8378   
  

     **Per Hundred Cubic Feet 



Valley Center Municipal Water District 
Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 

 

3 January 3, 2023 

The District’s Local Cost Component will increase 5.2%. Included in water charges the District 
is required to pay the SDCWA and MWD in 2023 are fixed charges for readiness to serve, 
capacity, customer service, emergency storage, and supply reliability. The District calculates 
the per-acre-foot equivalent of these charges by dividing the total charges by projected water 
sales, less an 8% reserve for declining sales. For FY 2022-23, budgeted sales total 16,500 
acre-feet (AF). The 2023 fixed charges of $4.2M are allocated over 15,180 AF. 

 
b. Water Meter Service Charges 

 

The monthly water service charge and service charge for fire protection meters are to 
increase 5.2% to offset local inflation in the District’s operating costs.  
 
Water Meter Service: 
 

Meter Size Current Change 
Effective 

2/1/23 

3/4-inch  $     45.12   $       2.34   $        47.46  

1-inch  $     61.64   $       3.20   $        64.84  

1 1/2-inch  $     92.46   $       4.80   $        97.26  

2-inch  $   123.28   $       6.41   $      129.69  

3-inch  $   184.92   $       9.61   $      194.53  

4-inch  $   246.56   $     12.82   $      259.38  

6-inch  $   369.84   $     19.23   $      389.07  

8-inch  $   493.12   $     25.64   $      518.76  

 
Fire Meter Service: 
 

Meter Size Current Change 
Effective 

2/1/23 

3/4-inch  $       9.45   $       0.49   $       9.94  

1-inch  $     13.23   $       0.68   $     13.91  

1 1/2-inch  $     19.72   $       1.02   $     20.74  

2-inch  $     26.20   $       1.36   $     27.56  

3-inch  $     39.44   $       2.05   $     41.49  

4-inch *  *  * 

6-inch *  *  * 

8-inch *  *  * 
 

*Fire meters larger than 3" require the approval of the District Engineer.  
 The monthly service charge is based on the size of the meter times the 1” service. 

        Effective 
Construction Water:    Current Change 2/1/23 
  

Potable:  $184.92  $9.61   $194.53 
  



Valley Center Municipal Water District 
Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 

 

4 January 3, 2023 

c. Pumping Rates 
 

Total energy costs, including electricity and natural gas, pump and motor maintenance 
continue to increase. Pumping rates are proposed to increase 10.0% in calendar year 2023.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
d. SDCWA Infrastructure Access Charge (IAC)  

 

Annually the SDCWA assesses the District a fixed charge based on the number and size 
of the active meters within the District. The charge to the District is passed through and 
collected from active customers. No change is proposed to the current rates for 2023. 

 
 

e. Construction Water Permit Fees: 
 

With the proposed water rate increases, the Construction Water Permit Fees will change 
accordingly. 
 
Via a Water Truck with a capacity of:     

           Potable   

                Current             New 
2,500 gallons or less  $325                 $340         
3,000 gallons    $390                 $410         
3,500 gallons    $450                 $475            
4,000 gallons          $515                 $545            
5,000 gallons or more          $645                 $680        
  
     

Zone 
Current 
$/Unit 

Change 
Effective 

2/1/23 

1 $0.11004 $0.01100 $0.12104 

2 $0.22002 $0.02200 $0.24202 

3 $0.24409 $0.02441 $0.26850 

4 $0.36452 $0.03645 $0.40097 

5 $0.53465 $0.05347 $0.58812 

6 $0.59640 $0.05964 $0.65604 

7 $0.63247 $0.06325 $0.69572 

8 $0.71684 $0.07168 $0.78852 

9 $0.74247 $0.07425 $0.81672 

10 $0.98340 $0.09834 $1.08174 

Meter 
Size 

3/4-
inch 

1-inch 
1 1/2-
inch 

2-inch 3-inch 4-inch 6-inch 8-inch 

Current $4.24  $6.78  $12.72  $22.05  $40.70  $69.54  $127.20  $220.48  



Valley Center Municipal Water District 
Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 

 

5 January 3, 2023 

f. Wastewater Monthly Service Charges: 
 

• Moosa 
 

The Lower Moosa Canyon Wastewater Reclamation Facility Monthly Service Fee and 
Low-Pressure Wastewater Collection System Maintenance Fee are proposed to 
increase 5.2%, per equivalent dwelling unit (EDU) to offset inflationary impacts.  
 

The monthly Wastewater Capacity Reservation Fee is also proposed to increase 5.2%. 
The current and proposed rates for Wastewater Service Charges and Capacity 
Reservation Fee are set forth in the table below: 
 

 Current Change 
Effective 

2/1/23 

Monthly Moosa - Gravity $58.67 $3.05 $61.72 

Monthly Moosa - Pressure $48.42 $2.51 $50.93 

              Combined Total: $107.09 $5.56 $112.65 
 

Capacity Reservation Fee  $29.34      $1.52 $30.86 
 
 

 

• Woods Valley Ranch 
 

Sewer Service Charges and Sewer Standby Fees for properties not yet connected to 
the sewer system are collected as a fixed charge special assessment on the property 
tax roll. No change is proposed at this time. The current fee is $98.60  per month, or 
$1,183.20 per year. 
 

Grinder Pump Maintenance Charge is normally collected on the property tax roll. 
However, mid-year connections may occur which will result in the collection of the 
charge on the monthly water bill until the end of the FY. The  current  fee  is proposed 
to increase $2.51, or 5.2%, to $50.93 per month, or $611.16 per year. 
 

Wastewater Excess Usage Charge: When wastewater usage exceeds the wastewater 
EDU capacity allocation, staff proposes to add a Wastewater Excess Usage Charge 
to the property's water bill based on the amount of excess wastewater discharged. 
 

The Wastewater Excess Usage Charge, on commercial properties, provides a means 
to recover capital, service and administration costs associated with wastewater usage 
in excess of a property's wastewater capacity allocation. The charge is billed to the 
commercial customer on their monthly water bill and should be sufficient to recover all 
costs associated with providing wastewater service.  
 

The allotted wastewater flow is calculated at 175 gallons per day per EDU, or 5,250 

gallons per month per EDU, which equates to a wastewater flow per EDU of 7.0 

hundred cubic feet per month. Any wastewater discharged  greater than  7.0 HCF 

times the number of EDU's allocated to the property would  be charged at the 
Wastewater Excess Usage Charges. No change is proposed to the current  rates 
at this time.  For discharge amounts greater than 7.0 HCF times the EDU allocation, 
the Wastewater Excess Usage Charge would be $39.66 per HCF. For discharge 
amounts greater than 7.0 HCF times the EDU allocation, the Grinder Pump Excess 
Usage Charge would be $9.92 per HCF. 

 

 



Valley Center Municipal Water District 
Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 

 

6 January 3, 2023 

Prior to the close of the Public Hearing, it was announced that out of 25,554 notices mailed, 
the District received thirteen (13) written protests and one in-person public comment from Mr. 
Matthew Pricket, who voiced opposition to the proposed rate increases. President Polito closed 
the public hearing at 2:46 p.m. 
 

Staff recommended adoption of Ordinance No. 2023-01 to implement the proposed rate 
changes to be effective for services provided on and after February 1, 2023, and authorizing 
the pass through of wholesale water, energy, Infrastructure Access Charge, increases in the 
retail component of the water rate, and increases in wastewater rates and charges. 
 

Action:  Upon motion by Holtz, seconded by Ferro; the following Ordinance was approved 
with 4 affirmative votes: 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-01 
 

ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT ADOPTING 

INCREASES IN WATER AND WASTEWATER 
RATES AND CHARGES 

 

Was adopted by the following vote, to wit: 

  AYES:  Directors Polito, Ferro, Holtz, and Ness 

  NOES:  None 

 ABSENT:  Director Smith 

 
ACTION AGENDA 
 

6. Adoption of Resolution No. 2023-01, Approving Change Order No. 2 to the Professional 
Services Agreement with CCL Contracting, Inc. for the Gordon Hill Rd. Pipeline 
Replacement Project  [Project No. 01-06-78-51412]: 
 

A brief overview of the Construction Contract with CCL Contracting, Inc., for the Gordon Hill 
Rd. Pipeline Replacement Project (“Project”), was given by Senior Engineer Lyuber.  The 
Project scope includes replacement of approximately 4,700 linear feet of 12–inch diameter 
buried polyvinyl chloride (PVC) potable waterline including valves, water services, and 
appurtenances within Gordon Hill Road (Private), between Old Castle Road (Public), and Welk 
View Drive (Private). The Project replaces aging existing 8– and 10–inch steel waterlines and 
realigns portions out of hard to access easements. 
 

Mr. Lyuber noted that this project is the second in the trilogy of projects funded by the State 
Revolving Fund (SRF) loan.  
 
The first change order was administrative only and was executed in December 2022, with no 
cost or time impact. The five parts to the second change order are summarized below: 
 

• Item 1:  Additional Survey to establish Easement limits – $7,399; 

• Item 2:  Re-alignment Construction Change – $0 

• Item 3:  Easement Road Base and Drainage improvements – $42,589; 

• Item 4:  Additional to facilitate meter relocates – $14,042; and 

• Item 5:  Replacement of Property Corner Monuments – $27,615. 
 



Valley Center Municipal Water District 
Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 

 

7 January 3, 2023 

Staff recommended the Board adopt Resolution No. 2023-01, approving change order No. 2 
with CCL Contracting, Inc. in the amount of $91,645 for the Gordon Hill Road Pipeline 
Replacement Project. 
 

Action: Upon motion by Ferro, seconded by Ness; the following Resolution was approved 
with 4 affirmative votes: 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-01 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT APPROVING 
CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 TO THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT  

WITH CCL CONTRACTING, INC. FOR THE 
GORDON HILL ROAD PIPELINE REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

[PROJECT NO. 01-06-78-51412]                                                                              
  

was adopted by the following vote, to wit:  
 

  AYES: Directors Polito, Ferro, Holtz, and Ness 
  NOES: None 
  ABSENT: Director Smith  

  
GENERAL MANAGER’S AGENDA 
 

7. General Information:  
 

The following general informational items were reported on by General Manager Arant: 
 

• Water Supply Conditions (State Water Project and Upper Colorado River Basin); 

• Water Conservation Measurement for FY 2022-23;  

• SD Local Agency Formation Commission Elections for Regular and Alternate 
Representatives to be Held in March 2023; and 

• Federal Funding Update: 

o A brief update was given by General Manager Arant before the District’s Federal 
Consultant, Jacqueline Howells with HDR Governmental Relations, provided a 
more in depth overview.  

 
Action: Informational item only, no action required. 

 
DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL’S AGENDA 
 

General Counsel de Sousa gave a brief update on pending legislation. 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORTS ON MEETINGS ATTENDED 
 

None. 

 



Valley Center Municipal Water District 
Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 

 

8 January 3, 2023 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

Action:  Upon motion by Holtz, seconded by Ness; motion passes unanimously, the regular 
meeting of the Board of Directors was adjourned at 3:29 p.m. 

 
ATTEST:       ATTEST: 

 
 
 

____________________________    _____________________________ 
Robert A. Polito, President                   Kirsten N. Peraino, Secretary  





















































VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S REPORT - SUMMARY

November 30, 2022

ACTIVE DEPOSITS

Checking Accounts

Deposits with Fiscal Agents

Cost Basis

S1.535,490.50

TOTAL ACTIVE DEPOSITS Sl.535.490.50

INVESTMENTS Market Average

Value Yield Percent

Money Market Funds $27,081,827.05 2.20% 73.210% $28,139,184.46

U.S. Treasury Notes 1,227,908.75 1.38% 3.240% 1,245,351.16

Federal Agencies Securities 6,516,995.34 1.56% 17.885% 6,874.431.80

Certificates of Deposit, insured 2.073.064.88 1.36% 5.664% 2.177.156.81

TOTAL INVESTMENTS $36,899,796.02 2.02% 100.000% $38,436,124.23

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $39,971,614.73

TOTAL ALL FUNDS (PRIOR MONTH - OCTOBER 2022) $41,228,703.17

Maturity Analysis ofInvestments

Percent Cost Basis

Money Market Funds 73.210% $28,1.39,184.46

Maturity within one year 9.388% 3,608,551.80

Maturity later than one year 17.402% 6.688.387.97

Total Investments 100.000% $38.4.36.124.23

Weighted Average Days to Maturity

Maximum permitted single investment maturity is 5 years.
147

Yield Comparatives

Security

LAIF

T Bills

T Bills

Term

1 day

3 months

6 months

Yield

2.007%

4.320%

4.610%

Security Term

12 mo. rolling T Bond 1 year
T Bonds 1 year

T Bonds 2 years

Yield

2.454%

4.730%

4.500%

Sufficient funds are available to meet the next six month's expenditure requirements. All investments are in compliance with the
District's adopted statement of investment policy. Market values for the Governmental / Federal Securities
and Certificates of Deposit were provided by Zions Capital Advisors.

by James V^ugh, Trei, Trea

01/09/23

surer

01/09/23

by Gary T. Arant, General Manager Date

Page



ACTIVE DEPOSITS Cost Basis
Checking Accounts:

California Bank & Trust $1,533,700.50
California Bank & Trust $390.00
Petty Cash $1,400.00

$1,535,490.50

INVESTMENTS Face Value Purchase Maturity Market Current
or Rating Date Date Value Yield

   Money Market Funds:
Local Agency Investment Fund $347,463.14 2.01% $347,463.14
County of San Diego Investment Fund $26,607,966.50 2.20% 27,665,323.91
Zions Institutional Liquidity Management $126,397.41 3.73% 126,397.41

$27,081,827.05 2.20% $28,139,184.46
  U.S. Treasury Notes:  

U S Treasury Notes 2.125% 500,000               05/20/22 12/31/22 499,217.00 2.12% 501,054.40
U S Treasury Notes 1.250% 500,000               05/06/22 07/31/23 488,594.00 1.26% 494,487.99
U S Treasury Notes 0.125% 250,000               05/20/21 10/15/23 240,097.75 0.13% 249,808.77

$1,227,908.75 1.38% $1,245,351.16
  Federal Agencies Securities - CB&T, a subsidiary of Zion Bank 

Federal Home Loan Mrtg Corp 0.20% 200,000 12/16/20 12/16/22 199,625.59 0.20% $200,000.00
Federal Home Loan Mrtg Corp 0.40% 250,000 09/18/20 02/26/24 236,972.00 0.40% 250,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 0.50% 250,000 08/30/21 08/28/24 232,055.18 0.50% 250,000.00
Federal Farm Credit Bank 0.44% 250,000 11/04/20 11/04/24 230,577.89 0.44% 250,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 0.625% 250,000 05/27/21 02/27/25 228,342.10 0.63% 250,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 0.80% 250,000 07/21/21 07/21/25 226,788.06 0.80% 250,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 3.15% 200,000 08/30/22 02/23/23 199,484.39 3.15% 200,000.00
Federal Home Loan Bank 3.25% 500,000 08/22/22 08/22/23 494,818.78 3.25% 500,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 1.00% 500,000 03/10/22 09/29/23 489,425.35 1.00% 500,000.00
Federal Farm Credit Banks 3.49% 1,000,000 06/22/22 12/22/23 984,630.63 3.49% 1,000,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 1.50% 500,000 03/28/22 03/28/24 481,388.54 1.50% 500,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 0.50% 250,000 03/24/21 09/24/24 231,047.46 0.50% 250,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 0.50% 250,000 09/30/21 09/30/24 231,292.33 0.50% 250,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 1.00% 500,000 03/10/22 12/10/24 478,450.30 1.54% 499,431.80
Federal Home Loan Banks 0.40% 250,000 02/18/21 02/18/25 227,645.80 0.40% 250,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 0.625% 250,000 05/27/21 02/27/25 228,637.24 0.63% 250,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 2.15% 500,000 03/14/22 03/14/25 472,641.65 2.15% 500,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 0.80% 350,000 03/16/21 03/16/26 311,373.04 0.80% 350,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 1.00% 125,000 06/30/21 06/30/26 111,024.62 1.00% 125,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 1.05% 250,000 10/15/21 10/15/26 220,774.39 1.05% 250,000.00

$6,516,995.34 1.56% $6,874,431.80
  Certificates of Deposit - CB&T, a subsidiary of Zion Bank 

Goldman Sachs 2.70% 248,000               04/18/19 04/17/23 246,485.46 2.71% 247,938.54
UBS Bank 0.25% 125,000               07/15/21 07/14/23 121,664.75 0.27% 124,958.37
Raymond James Bank 1.95% 245,000               08/23/19 08/23/23 240,220.54 1.96% 244,936.91
BMW Bank North Amercia 0.35% 245,000               09/27/21 09/25/23 236,495.32 0.38% 244,877.37
Cit Bank 3.30% 100,000               05/06/19 10/30/23 98,694.80 3.18% 100,489.45
Centerstate Bank 1.05% 245,000               04/30/20 04/30/24 232,363.88 1.05% 245,000.00
Medallion Bank 0.40% 245,000               07/29/21 07/22/24 227,983.53 0.47% 244,511.02
Synchrony Bank 0.55% 125,000               09/03/21 09/03/24 115,958.75 0.55% 125,000.00
UBS Bank 3.00% 120,000               05/11/22 11/12/24 115,736.40 3.03% 119,903.35
Morgan Stanley 1.50% 230,000               07/27/20 04/16/25 212,563.70 1.03% 234,841.87
HSBC Bank 1.30% 245,000               05/08/20 05/07/25 224,897.75 1.33% 244,699.93

$2,073,064.88 1.36% $2,177,156.81

Average
       TOTAL  INVESTMENTS $36,899,796.02 2.015% $38,436,124.23

       TOTAL  ALL  FUNDS $39,971,614.73

November 30, 2022
TREASURER'S REPORT - DETAIL

VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Page 2



VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
TREASURER'S REPORT - GRAPHS

44,867.00

November 30, 2022

$10
$12
$14
$16
$18
$20
$22
$24
$26
$28
$30
$32
$34
$36
$38
$40
$42
$44
$46
$48

$10
$12
$14
$16
$18
$20
$22
$24
$26
$28
$30
$32
$34
$36
$38
$40
$42
$44
$46
$48

N
ov

 2
01

2

M
ay

 2
01

3

N
ov

 2
01

3

M
ay

 2
01

4

N
ov

 2
01

4

M
ay

 2
01

5

N
ov

 2
01

5

M
ay

 2
01

6

N
ov

 2
01

6

M
ay

 2
01

7

N
ov

 2
01

7

M
ay

 2
01

8

N
ov

 2
01

8

M
ay

 2
01

9

N
ov

 2
01

9

M
ay

 2
02

0

N
ov

 2
02

0

M
ay

 2
02

1

N
ov

 2
02

1

M
ay

 2
02

2

N
ov

 2
02

2

Total Investment Portfolio
in Millions

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

N
ov

 2
01

2

M
ay

 2
01

3

N
ov

 2
01

3

M
ay

 2
01

4

N
ov

 2
01

4

M
ay

 2
01

5

N
ov

 2
01

5

M
ay

 2
01

6

N
ov

 2
01

6

M
ay

 2
01

7

N
ov

 2
01

7

M
ay

 2
01

8

N
ov

 2
01

8

M
ay

 2
01

9

N
ov

 2
01

9

M
ay

 2
02

0

N
ov

 2
02

0

M
ay

 2
02

1

N
ov

 2
02

1

M
ay

 2
02

2

N
ov

 2
02

2

Investment Portfolio Composition

L.A.I.F. S.D. Co. Treasurer Money Market CDs Govt./Fed. Securities

100%

80%

60%

40%

20%

0%

Page 3



VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
TREASURER'S REPORT - GRAPHS

44,867.00

November 30, 2022

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

N
ov

 2
01

2

M
ay

 2
01

3

N
ov

 2
01

3

M
ay

 2
01

4

N
ov

 2
01

4

M
ay

 2
01

5

N
ov

 2
01

5

M
ay

 2
01

6

N
ov

 2
01

6

M
ay

 2
01

7

N
ov

 2
01

7

M
ay

 2
01

8

N
ov

 2
01

8

M
ay

 2
01

9

N
ov

 2
01

9

M
ay

 2
02

0

N
ov

 2
02

0

M
ay

 2
02

1

N
ov

 2
02

1

M
ay

 2
02

2

N
ov

 2
02

2

Weighted Average Days to Maturity

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

2.0

2.5

3.0

N
ov

 2
01

2

M
ay

 2
01

3

N
ov

 2
01

3

M
ay

 2
01

4

N
ov

 2
01

4

M
ay

 2
01

5

N
ov

 2
01

5

M
ay

 2
01

6

N
ov

 2
01

6

M
ay

 2
01

7

N
ov

 2
01

7

M
ay

 2
01

8

N
ov

 2
01

8

M
ay

 2
01

9

N
ov

 2
01

9

M
ay

 2
02

0

N
ov

 2
02

0

M
ay

 2
02

1

N
ov

 2
02

1

M
ay

 2
02

2

N
ov

 2
02

2

Yield Comparisons
in Percentages

VCMWD LAIF Int. 12-mo. rolling T-Bond

Page 4



INVESTMENTS PURCHASED

Purchase Maturity Face Expected
Date Security Date Cost Value Yield

CB&T, a subsidiary of Zion Bank 
08/22/22 Federal Home Loan Banks 3.25% 08/22/23 500,000.00 500,000.00 3.250%
08/30/22 Federal Home Loan Banks 3.15% 02/23/23 200,000.00 200,000.00 3.150%

INVESTMENTS MATURED

Purchase Maturity Face Yield to
Date Security Date Cost Value Maturity

CB&T, a subsidiary of Zion Bank 
07/01/20 New York Comenity 0.35% 07/05/22 245,000.00 245,000.00 0.350%

JULY 1, 2022 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2023
TREASURER'S REPORT - TRANSACTIONS

VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Page 5















 
January 17, 2023    
 
 
TO:  Honorable President and Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Gary T. Arant, General Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) Finance Software Upgrade 
 
 
PURPOSE: 
 
To provide the Board a progress update on the Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) 
Finance Software Upgrade. 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
   
The District is currently using Springbrook (on-premise) ERP software supplied by 
SBRK Finance Holdings, Inc (SBRK).  The software is providing critical accounting 
functionality, such as utility billing, accounts payable, payroll, inventory, and financial 
reporting.  The District utilizes the on-premise version of Springbrook housed on District 
servers. SBRK has stopped providing any development of new software features to the 
on-premise version and is only providing upgrades in software functionality to the Cirrus 
(Cloud based) version.  Additionally, the current on-premise version lacks the capability 
of a fully developed Application Programming Interface (API) that is necessary to 
integrate with other recent software upgrades, such as Cityworks, WaterSmart and 
Docusign. These recent software investments are part of the District’s plan to increase 
efficiency and integration with the ERP software.  Lastly, the current on-premise version 
has no solution for billing customers based on mandatory cutbacks that are likely to be 
required in the near future.  
 
These circumstances led to staff recommending and the Board approving $750,000 in 
the Budget for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 for an ERP Software Upgrade.  After a thorough 
evaluation of several different ERP products, staff is pleased to report its decision to 
stay with Springbrook and upgrade to their new Cirrus Cloud platform, saving the 
District an estimated $500,000 in Capital funds in Fiscal Year 2022-2023.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
District staff started this evaluation in late 2019, at a time when Springbrook Cirrus was 
not an option.  District staff felt relegated to a software product that Accela, the parent 
company of Springbrook at that time, was not willing to invest in or further develop.  This 
is what initiated the search for something new.  Around that same time in January 2020, 
Springbrook was acquired by a leading investment firm called Accel-KKR (while the 
name is similar to Accela, Accel-KKR has no relation to Accela).  Accel-KKR specializes 
in helping growing companies improve their product and service offerings.  Springbrook 
became an independent company with this new ownership and is no longer a part of 
Accela. The acquisition by Accel-KKR brought new focus and commitment to investing 
in their product, customer care, and expanding their offerings.   



Page 2 of 7 
 

A major part of their investment has been the development of Springbrook Cirrus, the 
new Cloud Based Springbrook platform.  Springbrook has and is making significant 
investments and great strides into improving their new Cirrus platform and very little to 
no updates to the on-premise version that the District currently uses. They have in no 
simpler terms shared that eventually, the on-premise version will not be supported.   
 
ERP SOFTWARE PROGRAMS EVALUATED – In the evaluation process, staff 
reviewed several different platforms including:   

1. Springbrook Cirrus is the Cloud based version of the current ERP. 
2. Tyler Enterprise is used by other water agencies including Helix WD 

and San Dieguito WD. 
3. Cogsdale is used by other water agencies including Yorba Linda WD. 
4. Cayenta is used by other water agencies including Helix WD. 
5. Tyler Incode is used by other water agencies including Yuima MWD 

and Rincon Del Diablo MWD. 
 
SOFTWARE EVALUATION CRITERIA: 
 
District staff that included individuals from each department, evaluated each software 
based on criteria that is important to both customers and staff, but that would also keep 
up with current technology and be flexible enough for future needs. Below is a list of the 
criteria that was evaluated. 
    

• Solution for Allocations – The District offers a Permanent Special Agricultural 
Water Rate (PSAWR) for certified agricultural customers that have agreed to 
cutback usage during severe drought conditions in exchange for that PSAWR.  A 
solution for billing, managing and informing customers of their allocations during 
cutbacks is absolutely critical as California is currently experiencing multi-year 
drought conditions.  Additionally, during the last severe drought in Fiscal Year 
2015-2016, the State not only required cutbacks of Agricultural customers but of all 
Domestic and Commercial customers as well.  Agricultural customers had a 
different cutback percentage than their Domestic/Commercial counterparts.  It’s 
important that the allocations can be applied differently by class of customer. 

• Solution for Tracking Employee Training – District staff are required to 
take various types of training for example, safety training, workplace certifications, 
and outside training.  Each training has different frequencies, some are required 
annually or bi-annually and others are only required once.  Tracking a staff of 70 
full-time employees and a variety of different training requirements could be 
performed more efficiently with the proper software.  Currently the training is 
tracked within the legacy software system, Datastream, because the current on-
premise version of Springbrook does not have the features required to do so.  
However, the legacy software has not been supported since 2017 when the District 
converted to Springbrook.  The legacy software also does not have good reporting 
capabilities making it difficult to run reports from the current training database.  
Finding a better more permanent solution for managing the training for all staff is 
imperative.  



Page 3 of 7 
 

• Application Program Interface (API) – This feature would allow for 
integration with other software’s, primarily with Cityworks. It provides the means for 
two different software’s to communicate with each other automatically and behind 
the scenes, eliminating for need for staff to perform double entries, once in each 
software.  This is needed for utility billing service requests and work orders. 

• A More Robust Human Resources (HR) Module – The current on-premise 
version does have an HR module.  However, it is a fairly basic module that meets the 
needs for housing basic employee information that is required for payroll purposes.  
However, it lacks in its ability to generate useful reports, upload and manage 
employee files, track required training modules, manage performance evaluations, 
and other general Human Resources functions.  It cannot track employment 
applications, or manage onboarding materials for new employees.  

• A More Robust Project Management (PM) Module – The Engineering 
Department manages various capital, developer and special projects that have a variety 
of funding sources. The PM module needs to provide job cost information that 
corresponds to budgeted line items including, staff charges by project phase with a 
break-down of direct and fringe charges, contracts, professional service agreements, 
purchase orders, pre-purchased materials, etc.  It should also have the capability to 
generate detailed and summary reports, by date ranges that can span the life of the 
project and multiple fiscal years (not just the current budget year) for all types of 
projects.  Reports need to relate deposit or budgeted costs to expenses and provide 
remaining available funding.  We need to know who is (and is not) charging to specific 
projects on a real time basis (i.e. right after timesheets are input).   A more robust 
project management solution is needed to eliminate manual project accounting and 
budget tracking within Excel worksheets, eliminating duplicate inputting, and improving 
the efficiency and accuracy of tracking project expenses. 

 
LIVE DEMONSTRATIONS – Staff participated in the following live demonstrations:   
 
Tyler Enterprise – The representatives at Tyler presented a series of 3 or 4 product 
demonstrations that started in March of 2020 and ended in September 2022.  The 
Demos covered every module that could be useful to the District, with extensive 
demonstrations for Utility Billing, their allocation solution, and human resources.  
VCMWD staff was generally very impressed with the product, primarily because they 
presented a solution for Allocations that is very similar to the program that VCMWD ran 
during the previous cutbacks and because of the robust HR module, and the variety of 
modules related to Project Management.   That is until other local water agencies that 
use Tyler Enterprise were surveyed.  Staff reached out to two of them to get their review 
and comments regarding their degree of satisfaction with the software.  Below are the 
most notable takeaways: 
  

- Helix Water District does not use Tyler Enterprise for Utility Billing, they use 
Cayenta.  As such, they could not comment on a solution for Allocations. They do 
use the Human Resources module and although it serves most of their general 
needs there are several areas where it doesn’t, including performance evaluations, 
managing dependent information, and setting up new employees.  They do not use 
the system to track training as they found that the system would require additional 



Page 4 of 7 
 

configuration to meet their needs.  They do use the API’s to post nightly payment 
and billing transactions from Cayenta to Tyler Enterprise.  They don’t currently 
have an asset management system (like Cityworks) that would benefit from any 
further API implementation.  Regarding Project Management, Tyler Enterprise 
does have modules for Contract Management, Grant Accounting and Bid 
Management, however staff at Helix has not found them useful for managing their 
large projects.  Additionally, they expressed that Tyler Enterprise reporting has its 
limitations and they depend heavily on Microsoft SQL for reporting, which requires 
IT staff time to develop. They expressed some challenges with Tyler's customer 
support and stated that this was an ongoing issue.  

 
- San Dieguito Water District does use Tyler Enterprise for Utility Billing, however, 

they did not have Tyler Enterprise during the last cutbacks and have not used the 
Allocation solution. They have been using Tyler Enterprise for 5 years and are 
very happy with the software overall.  They do use the Human Resources module 
and are happy with it.  However they have not implemented very many of the other 
modules yet, including HR for tracking training, Grant Accounting, and Bid 
Management.  They do have plans to implement them in the future. Staff at San 
Dieguito shared a positive review of Tyler’s customer support but admitted that 
they do have one unresolved support case that is over a year old.   

 
Tyler Incode – There are several local water agencies, including Yuima MWD and 
Rincon Del Diablo, that initially converted to Tyler Incode after Datastream was 
purchased by Springbrook.  Representatives from Tyler Incode provided an in-person 
demonstration in early 2020.  At that time District staff all agreed that Tyler Incode could 
not provide any added benefit or additional features that were different than what 
Springbrook on-premise already provides.  No further action was taken and it was ruled 
out early in the process. 
 
Cayenta – Helix WD uses this software for their Utility Billing.  A brief discussion with a 
salesperson from Cayanta revealed that the average purchase price of their software is 
nearly 3-times the District’s budget and caters more to larger agencies with anywhere 
between 50,000 and 200,000 customers.  No further action was taken. 
 
Cogsdale – The representative at Cayenta recommended that we follow-up with their 
sister company, Cogsdale who caters more towards agencies of similar size to 
VCMWD. 
 

- Yorba Linda WD uses Cogsdale. A discussion with their staff revealed that they 
are overall very happy with the product and have developed work arounds and 
SQL’s over time to suit their needs.  An accountant shared that she used to work at 
a different agency that used Tyler Enterprise and could confirm that Cogsdale 
offered significantly better reporting options than Tyler Enterprise.  Ultimately, 
VCMWD staff did not request a product demonstration from Cogsdale primarily 
because Cogsdale doesn’t have a solution for allocations. 

 
 
 
 



Page 5 of 7 
 

Springbrook Cirrus – Springbrook staff provided two demonstrations of their Cloud 
version, Cirrus.  Springbrook has committed to make the necessary changes and 
upgrades to their system that would allow for a Utility Billing Allocation feature which 
would satisfy most of the needs of the prior cutback program.  Staff believes that with a 
combination of what both Springbrook and WaterSmart can provide, a workable 
Allocation program will be available when the need arises. 
 
Cirrus has a variety of API’s available for potential integration with other systems 
including Cityworks. 
 
Springbrook is currently working on updates to the HR Module that could be useful, 
they are however, looking at a 9-12 month period before those updates are available to 
Cirrus customers.   
 
There are no updates that would enable staff to track employee training more 
efficiently.  However, IT staff believes that they will be able to develop a work around 
within VCWorks, similar to what they developed for the management of Backflows.   
 
Springbrook Cirrus has a new more robust solution for Project Management called 
Advanced Capital Budgeting and Planning.  The Engineering Department is willing to 
explore it as an option.  
 
There are also several other features in Springbrook Cirrus that would be very useful to 
District Staff.  They are listed below: 

• Employee Self-Service (ESS) that provides individual login credentials for active 
employees to access and update their personal information, complete time cards, 
and download check stubs and W-2’s. 

• New built-in reporting feature called Tableau (a company Springbrook Cirrus 
patterned with to provide enhanced reporting capabilities). 

• New Utility Billing functionality that allows for the completion of service requests 
via a mobile device by field staff.  Eliminating the need for an API to Cityworks 
for Billing related service requests. 

• New Budget Planning module that is much more advanced than the current 
Extended Budgeting (that we don’t currently use). 

 
SOFTWARE SELECTION 
 
District staff determined that upgrading to Springbrook Cirrus would be the best solution 
to meet both the current and future needs of the District. In the majority of the evaluation 
criteria, Springbrook Cirrus now has a solution and the cost of converting to a new 
software does not outweigh the benefits.  
 
Springbrook Cirrus offers:  
 Solution for Allocations 
 Application Program Interface (API) 
 A More Robust Human Resources (HR) Module 
 A More Robust Project Management module 



Page 6 of 7 
 

Originally staff was planning to choose an ERP that allowed for an on-premise 
database.  However, it was discovered that all of the ERP’s staff evaluated no longer 
allow for on-premise versions.  The trend is that they are all already in the Cloud and 
require all new customers to be as well.  Eventually, they will require all of their current 
customers to convert to the Cloud.  
 
There are two draw backs to with this setup: 

1. The main one being that the Cloud versions require a reliable internet connection 
to operate.  That has been a struggle for VCMWD because of the available 
internet options in our area.  However, IT staff has been working to secure 
reliable and redundant internet connections that are planned to be in place prior 
to migrating to Springbrook Cirrus. 

2. The other draw-back is because the database is currently maintained on-
premise, links to GIS and VCWorks are able to display live data from the on-
premise database.  Moving to the Cloud will mean that the data in GIS and 
VCWorks will no longer be live, rather one day old, from the backup that will 
occur automatically every night. 

 
A kick-off meeting to plan the migration with developers at Springbrook is expected in 
January 2023.  Full completion of the migration is expected to take approximately 3-4 
months. 
 
 
SPRINGBROOK CIRRUS CONTRACT HIGHLIGHTS       3-Year Contract 
 
Annual Recurring Costs 
Springbrook Cirrus  Total Cost 
       Finance Suite $23,274.81  
       Payroll $13,206.12  
       Utility Billing $12,494.39  
       Human Resources $3,465.00  
       Employee Self-Service $1,540.00  
       Accounts Receivable $2,784.64  
       Cloud Database Download Subscription $2,400.00  
       Building Permits $1,720.00  
       Fixed Assets $1,720.00  
       Inventory Control $1,720.00  
       Purchase Orders $1,700.00  
       Mobile Utility Service Requests $840.00  
Total Annual Costs – 3 Year Contract   $66,864.96  
 
Last fiscal year, the District paid Springbrook $39,928.93 for the Annual Maintenance of 
the on-premise version.  This amounts to a 167.4% increase in the annual maintenance 
fees.  For comparison, the annual maintenance fees for Tyler Enterprise were quoted at 
$162,456.  Upgrading to Cirrus is significantly less costly on an annual basis.   
 





                                                      November 2022 

January 17, 2023                                                    1                                                Status Report                                                      

January 17, 2023 
 
 
TO:  Honorable President & Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Gary T. Arant, General Manager 
 
SUBJECT: DISTRICT STATUS REPORT – NOVEMBER 2022 
  
 
PURPOSE: 
 
To provide the Board with a status report on District operations, activities and projects. 

 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
For the month of November 2022, the following reports are presented by the Operations, 
Engineering, Finance, IT and General Administration Departments: 
 

I. OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT:   
 

A. WATER / WASTEWATER DIVISION:    FY FY 
     NOV   NOV 2022-23 2021-22 

Water Operations     2022  2021  to Date  to Date 
   Flow (average cfs) 15.84 25.80  28.86 29.45 

Total Rainfall (inches) 1.79 0 2.43 1.75 

Average 24 Hr. Temp. (F) 55 63 70 70 

Average High Temp. (F) 68 78 83 84 
    
 
 

  Water Purchases (A.F.) 942.33   1,526.91 8,774.84 8,809.75 

 
 

  
  Budgeted Projected Actual 
     2022-23    2022-23 2021-22 

  Water Sales (A.F.)  16,500 15,300.0 16,207  
 

 
     F.Y. 

  OCT SEPT 2022-23 
  Power Purchases   2022  2022   to Date 

Electricity and Natural Gas 
Total kWh Purchased  787,798 1,050,882 3,846,695 
Avg. Cost/kWh  $0.219950 $0.209918 $0.206637 
Total Therms Purchased  42,508 58,836 207,831 
Avg. Cost/Therm  $1.34829 $1.55324 $1.45902 

 



Project Start Date kWh 

Produced  

OCT 2022

Savings 

from Solar 

OCT 2022

CSI 

Rebate 

OCT 

2022

kWh 

Produced 

Fiscal Year

Savings from 

Solar Fiscal 

Year

CSI 

Rebate 

FY

kWh 

Produced To 

Date

Savings                 

from Solar                

to Date

CSI Rebate    

To Date

Lake Turner 1/1/2009 126,703 N/A 872,431 N/A 24,208,113 443,357.00$     

Tyler Pump Station 6/3/2013 6,998 1,400.00$   31,552 6,310.00$     837,354 164,987.00$     61,739.00$   

Circle R Pump Station 11/13/2013 6,974 1,395.00$   31,612 6,322.00$     846,081 167,425.00$     68,201.00$   

Cobb Reservoir 4/1/2015 4,223 845.00$      19,657 3,932.00$     424,554 84,867.00$       37,481.00$   

MJM Pump Station 6/1/2015 3,616 723.00$      16,903 3,381.00$     349,804 70,419.00$       32,525.00$   

Cool Valley Pump Station 3/23/2016 10,219 2,044.00$   38,936 7,787.00$     1,019,296 210,350.00$     

Miller Pump Station 7/1/2016 9,018 1,804.00$   43,070 8,614.00$     715,207 146,696.00$     

TOTALS   167,751 8,211.00$   $0 1,054,161 36,346.00$   $0 28,400,409 1,288,101.00$  199,946.00$ 

$1,488,047

9,145

SDG&E CO2e Factor 0.322

22,784 Value: $30,049.60

+ 500 + $3,500.00

23,284 $33,549.60

RENEWABLE ENERGY PROGRAM

Total Program Cost Savings

Total Metric Tons of CO2e Offset by Renewable Energy Production

Total Renewable Energy Credits Sold:



!P
!P

!P !P

^

^

^

^ ^

^

^

Betsworth PS Corporate

Lower Moosa 
Canyon WRF Miller PS (B)

WOODS VALLEY RD

M
T

N
M

E
A

D
O

W
R

D

W LILAC RD

MIRAR DE VALLE RD

MESA VERDE DR

FRUITVALE RD

JE
S

M
O

N
D

D
E

N
E

R
D

COOL VALLEY RD

G
U

E
JIT

O
R

D

M
IL

L
E

R
R

D

BETSWORTH RD

CIR
CLE

R
DR

PA
RADISE MOUNTAIN RD

N
L
A

K
E

W
O

H
L
F

O
R

D
R

D

P
A

U
M

A
 H

E
IG

H
T

S
 R

D

LAKE WOHLFORD RD

C
O

U
S

E
R

C
A

N
Y

O
N

R
D

MC NALLY RD

N
 B

R
O

A
D

W
A

Y

OLD CASTLE RD

W LILAC RD

C
O

L
E

 G
R

A
D

E
 R

D

L
I L

A
C

R
D

VALLEY CENTER RD

4

5
2

3

1

Portions of this DERIVED PRODUCT Contain geographic information Copyrighted by SanGIS. All Rights Reserved. 9/23/2022 - Y:\GISProjects\Field_Maintenance\RenewableEnergy.mxd

RENEWABLE ENERGY PROJECTS
Operations and Facilities Department

Solar Sites Online
^ (7) Sites - Total: 1.43MW

Proposed Future Solar Sites
!P Betsworth Pump Station

!P Corporate Facility

!P Lower Moosa Canyon WRF

!P Miller Pump Station (B)

!
!

!
!

Terms:
kW - Kilowatt or 1,000 Watts
MW - Megawatt or 1,000 Kilowatts
1 MW will power 1,000 Homes

868kW

110kW

187kW

431kW

Total: 1.6MW

Cobb Res - 30kW

Cool Valley Res - 91kW

Tyler Pump Station - 52kW

Country Club Res - 58kW

MJM Pump Station - 30kW

Lake Turner - 1.1MW

Miller Pump Sta. (A) - 70kW

!
!
!
!
!
!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!!! !!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!



                                                      November 2022 

January 17, 2023                                                    2                                                Status Report                                                      

  NOV NOV NOV 
Wastewater   2022  2021  2020 

       Daily Flows (Average M.G.D.)    
     Moosa  .258 .308 .282 
Woods Valley  .101 .056 .052 
 

 
   F.Y. F.Y. 
 NOV NOV     2021-22 2020-21 

     2022  2021  to Date  to Date 
  Recycled Water 
   Woods Valley Ranch WWRF (A.F.)  9.21 5.10 42.35 26.16 
 
 
 
 B. CUSTOMER CONTACTS:   F.Y. F.Y. 

 NOV NOV 2022-23 2021-22 
  2022  2021   to Date  to Date 

Customer Service Requests 
 

Backflow Leaking 1 3 27 32 
Conservation 0 0 0 0 
Facilities Damaged by Others 0 2 0 6 
Leaks 29 18 111 104 
Miscellaneous 23 50 233 156 
No Water 5 2 20 19 
Pressure 9 16 61 56 
Sewer 0 0 2 0 
STEP System 0 5 3 13 
Water Quality 1 0 6 7 

 

After-Hour Call-Outs 
SCADA 3 3 17 14 
Customer 11 7 47 42 
 

 
  C. SAFETY/MEETINGS: 
 

Safety Meetings    
 

11/08/22 - Accident Forms  (online class)  

 

11/22/22 - Drowsy Driving  (online class) 
    

Seminars/Meetings 
 
11/08/22  Vector Solutions Overview for ACWA JPIA Members attended by G. Olson 

and B. Morris, and 
 

11/10/22  Technologies for Lead Service Line Inventories & Mapping webinar hosted 
by Association of State Drinking Water Administrators attended by J. Scott. 

   



                                                      November 2022 

January 17, 2023                                                    3                                                Status Report                                                      

D. SECURITY:     F.Y.                 F.Y. 
      NOV NOV 2022-23  2021-22     

  2022  2021  to Date     to Date  
 
Trespassing/Break-ins 0 0 1 1 
Vandalism 0 0 0 0 
Threats/Suspicious Activity 0 0 0 0 
Theft  0 0 0 0 

 
 
 

E. METER SERVICES DIVISION:    F.Y. F.Y. 
  NOV 2022-23 2021-22 
   2022    to Date  to Date 

Installation/Maintenance/Repair 
 
Meters Installed  34 302 154 
Meter Service Repairs  3 26 10 
Total Meters Exchanged  19 108 84 

 

Meter Flow Test Bench 
Meters Tested  7 33 34 
 

Backflow Program 
RP & DC Devices    

 

Tested  460 2,409 2,044 
Repaired  17 112 112 
Installed  76 183 166 
Replaced Due to Theft/Damages  0 0 12 

              
                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

F. WATER FACILITIES DIVISION:      F.Y. F.Y.   
  NOV 2022-23 2021-22 

Pump Maintenance   2022    to Date  to Date 
 
Pumps Pulled  0 2 0 
Electric Motors Repaired  0 0 0 
Electric Motors Rewound  0 0 0 

 
 
 

G. CONSTRUCTION & MAINTENANCE DIVISION:   F.Y. F.Y.  
  NOV 2022-23 2021-22 
   2022  to Date  to Date 

Pipeline Maintenance/Repair 
    Mainline Repairs  1 4 8 

Shutdowns  0 3 4 
   Shutdowns Due to New Construction  0 2 4 
  



                                                      November 2022 

January 17, 2023                                                    4                                                Status Report                                                      

  Valve Maintenance  
Quad completed: A – J  
12% through Quad K 

   
  Leak Detection Program Status 
   100% of facilities detected through Quads: A – J 

12% of facilities detected through Quad K 
 
 
   F.Y. F.Y. 
  NOV 2022-23 2021-22 
   2022  to Date  to Date 

  Landscape (Reservoirs) Maintenance   
 
    Station Maintenance  22 90      117  
     
 
 
                                         

H. VEHICLE MAINTENANCE: 
   F.Y. F.Y. 
  NOV          2022-23 2021-22 

      2022   to Date  to Date 
 

Vehicles Serviced  2 31 26 

Miles Driven  28,510 140,127 125,139 

Gallons of Fuel Consumed - Vehicles  2,339 11,899 10,885 

Gallons of Fuel Consumed – Equipment  170 1,031 693 

MPG (average)  12.1 11.7 11.3 

 Pickup Trucks MPG  14.8 14.4 13.4 

 Service Trucks MPG  7.2 7.1 7.2 

Average Vehicle Miles  559 525 463 

Total Mileage on Vehicles   4,778,794 4,906,926 

   
  Total Number of Vehicles in Fleet  51 

   Vehicles in Service  46 

   Surplus Vehicles in Service  3 

   Surplus Vehicles Out of Service  2  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



FIELD DEPARTMENT

CAPITAL FUNDED PROJECTS SUMMARY

Contractor/

Consultant

01-06-78-51050
Natural Gas Engine Controls 

Upgrade and Automation
16-17 190,000.00$      30% 30% Construction in progress P&M

01-06-78-51650
Risk and Resilience Assessment and 

Emergecy Response Plan
20-21 151,000.00$      95% 95%

Risk & Resiliency Assessment 100% complete.  ERP Plan is 

complete. Training will take place after COVID.
SAFETY

01-06-78-51080 Pump Station Power Monitors 22-23 56,220.00$      56,220.00$        15% 15% Construction in progress P&M

01-06-78-51370 Vehicles - Pickup Truck 20-21 54,500.00$      214,100.00$      25% 25% 1 Receveived P&M

01-06-78-51371 Vehicles - Service Truck 21-22 283,100.00$    430,525.00$      20% 25% 1 Receveived P&M

01-06-78-51372 Vehicles - Dump Truck 21-22 189,100.00$    353,525.00$      20% 20% On Order P&M

01-06-78-51373 Vehicles - Hooklift Truck 22-23 238,800.00$    238,800.00$      20% 20% On Order P&M

13-06-78-53140
Lower Moosa Collection System 

Vitrified Clay Pipe Lining
18-19 119,000.00$      90% 90% Contractor making repairs WW

13-06-78-53060
Lower Moosa Canyon Reclamation 

Facility Solar Evaluation
19-20 15,000.00$        0% 0% WW

13-06-78-53430
Lower Moosa Canyon WRF Islands 

Lift Station Generator
20-21 55,000.00$        20% 20% On Order P&M

13-06-78-53300
Sludge Transfer Pump 

Upgrade/Replacement
22-23 33,000.00$      33,000.00$        10% 10% On Order WW

13-06-78-53370 

17-06-78-57370
Vehicles - Pickup Truck 22-23 58,000.00$        20% 20% On Order P&M

13-06-78-53371 

17-06-78-57371
Vehicles - Utility Pumper Truck 21-22 135,000.00$    135,000.00$      20% 20% On Order P&M

13-06-78-53372 

17-06-78-57372
Vehicles - Service Truck 22-23 119,590.00$      15% 15% Out for Bid P&M

17-06-78-57040 Lift Pumps 21-22 33,000.00$      33,000.00$        100% 100% Completed WW

Contracts

Comments Dept.Project No. Name
F.Y. Auth- 

orized

Total Project 

Budget
% Complete                                                                           

OCT.    NOV.

Budget                     

2022-2023

Capital Funded Projects Summary

G:\BOARD Agendas, Minutes, etc\Monthly Status Reports\November 2022 (01.17.23)\CI project summary - FIELD NOV 22.xlsx

Field Dept.

Page 1 of 1



                                                      November 2022 

January 17, 2023                                                    5                                                Status Report                                                      

II. Residential Gallons Per Capita Daily (R-GPCD): 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



                                                      November 2022 

January 17, 2023                                                    6                                                Status Report                                                      

III. ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT: 

 
A. ENGINEERING SERVICES:   

 

 

November

2022

October

2022

F.Y.

2022-23

To Date

F.Y.

2021-22

Total

Fire Meter Sales 29 45 131 315

Meter Sales    29 44 128 295

Meter Relocation  1 0 4 7

Meter Resize 0 2 3 5

Maps Processed (PF letters) 1 2 7 15

Agency Clearances Signed 6 6 24 107

Fire Hydrants/Special Projects Accepted 0 0 0 6

Underground Service Alerts/Mark-Outs 244 303 1,049 2,514

Potable Construction Meters  3 6 26 34

Non-Potable Construction Meters 0 0 0 0

One Day Permits 0 0 1 2

Wastewater Inspections 0 0 1 3
 

 

General Activity:   

In addition to the items listed in the above table, Engineering Services staff assists with 
encroachment permits and violations, provides information for mark outs and helps 
customers with water conservation questions, and available rebate programs. In the month 
of September, 28 sets of meters were installed in the Park Circle Community. The Gordon 
Hill Road Pipeline Relocation and Replacement Project mobilized and a story map website 
was published to provide the public with project updates.   

 

GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION SYSTEM (GIS): 
 

GIS staff gathers and updates the facility data in the GIS as it is modified and assists project 
managers with various project maps/exhibits and data analysis. 

The following took place in November:    

1. The Engineering technician is learning the newest Desktop software, ArcGIS Pro, and is 
using it to produce some of our exhibits. This will eventually take over for ArcGIS 
Desktop. Additionally, she has taken on the large task of analyzing, adding, and updating 
all our facilities. Drawing out any improvements and bringing the as-builts together to 
hyperlink for staff to use in the Cityworks application or GIS web maps. This month the 
MJM Pump Station and MJM PRS Station were reviewed and updated; 



                                                      November 2022 

January 17, 2023                                                    7                                                Status Report                                                      

2. Preparing data and work processes for Cityworks Phase II, CMMS (Computerized Maintenance 
Management System). Encroachments will be tracked, inspected, and supported in Cityworks. 
The consultant has now completed this work process. The last step was to push the 
pertinent information we collect for each encroachment in Cityworks into GIS. This will 
enable us to view the attribute data in GIS to support our web map applications; 

3. Staff employed a consultant to begin the process of digitizing district easements to 
display in GIS. We have received multiple files consisting of over 400 Easements. We 
are currently reviewing this data and have added it to our Geodatabase so we can view it 
in our Web applications. 

 
B. EASEMENT ENCROACHMENTS: 

Summary of Activities: 
 

In the month of November, no Violations were discovered and no Permits were requested. 
All existing files are still pending.  

Beginning Log 12 22 11 17 10 

Plus New 0 0 0 0 0

Less Completed 0 0 0 0 0

Ending Log 12 22 11 17 10 

November

ENCROACHMENT STATUS TABLE

 Encroachment Violations Encroachment Permits

 
 

Encroachment Table Footnotes: 

1) Pending Evaluation – This column represents the status of reported encroachment 
violations.  The number of new violations reported during the month is indicated along 
with the number of violations that were resolved during the month.  Resolution may result 
in either a) the property owner agreeing to remove the encroachment violation, b) in 
some cases, the District allowing the encroachment violation to remain pending 
resolution by the District, c) issuance of an encroachment permit that allows the 
encroachment to remain as is, or d) issuance of an encroachment permit that requires 
modification of the encroachment by the owner.  Once the course of action for resolution 
of the encroachment violation has been determined, it is shown completed in the 
Pending Evaluation column and becomes a new item in either the Owner Resolution 
Column, the District Resolution Column or the Active Permit Column.    

2) Owner Resolution – Removal of the encroachment violation is a property owner action 
requirement and will be inspected by District staff.  The number of encroachment 
violations that were removed during the month is indicated as completed in this column. 

3) District Resolution – Staff has determined that the encroachment violation is not a result 
of current owner’s action and has agreed allow the encroachment to remain pending 
resolution by the District. The encroachment violation is properly documented and made 
clear to the owner that the District is not responsible for damage to the encroachment as 
a result of the operation, maintenance or failure of the District’s facility in the easement.   



                                                      November 2022 

January 17, 2023                                                    8                                                Status Report                                                      

4) Pending Evaluation – This column represents the status of requests to construct facilities 
or other improvements within a District easement under review and consideration.  The 
number of requests received during the month is indicated as new and the number of 
requests resolved is indicated as completed.  Resolution of the request included either a) 
denial of the encroachment request, or b) issuance of an encroachment permit. Many 
times the encroachment permits is issued concurrently with the completion of the work.  
Encroachment permits that will require further follow up inspection are shown in the 
Active Permits column.  

5) Active Permits – This column shows the status of encroachment permits approved by 
District with work in progress and being inspected by District staff.  Although the work is 
authorized, work may not commence immediately. 

 

C. DEVELOPER FUNDED PROJECTS: 

See Table I and Location Map for project details and general status of the Special Projects, 
Private Low-Pressure Wastewater Collection System Installations and Cell Site Projects that 
are in process. 

   
See Table II and Location Map for general status of all developer funded projects. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
TABLE I - ENGINEERING SERVICES PROJECTS SUMMARY

Job # 
182xx PROJECT NAME Owner

Engineer
Plan

Approval

Estimated
Construction

Cost
Contractor % Complete

Construction Final Accept. November 2022
Comments

15

North Avenue Estates - Easement 
Quitclaim, New Easement and 
Pipeline Encroachment 
Improvements
(Tamara Drive)

Jared Aronowitz
(Beazer)

Masson & Associates
N/A N/A 5%

Plans signed by VCMWD November 2, 2022.
Grant of Easement to VCMWD is pending signatures until their 
Map records.

28 Miller Road Plaza DCDA & Services -
Miller & VC Roads

Valley Center View Properties
Wynn Engineering Pending Pending Pending 0% Improvement plans were signed and returned to the developer.  

No further activity in November.

39 KA Enterprises - Mega Mart
KA Enterprises

Omega Engineering 
Consultants

6/3/2021 $21,200 BC3 Equipment 90% Contractor continues to address punch-list items for Fire Hydrant and 
Fire Assembly.

44

San Pasqual Retail Center
Ph 1 - Water Service Installation
Ph 2 - Road Widening and 
Appurtenance Relocation

San Pasqual Economic 
Development Corporation 

Masson and Associates Inc
3/18/2021 $92,758 TLM Petro Labor force, Inc. 70% No activity in November.

59 Terra-Gen Battery Storage Valley 
Center TerraGenVCESS-LLC Pending $110,080 Paul Hansen Equipment 

Inc. 100% 02/22/22 In 1-year Warranty Period through February 2023.

60 Lilac Fire Hydrant - Blackrock David Klose N/A $30,200 Gratzl Heavy Equipment 
Rental 100% 02/02/22 In 1-year Warranty Period through February 2023.

62 Nissim Fire Hydrant Joseph & Edith Queja N/A $20,285 Draves Pipeline Inc. 100% 08/12/22 In 1-year Warranty Period through August 2023.

Special Projects (01-00-00-182xx)

Engineering Services Projects Summary Page 1 of 3 November 2022



ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
TABLE I - ENGINEERING SERVICES PROJECTS SUMMARY

Job # 
182xx PROJECT NAME Owner

Contactor
Plan

Approval

Estimated
Construction

Cost
Contractor % Complete

Construction Final Accept. November 2022
Comments

64 Anthony Rd. Fire Hydrant - Blackrock David Klose N/A Pending Pending 0% Project was established and performance bond received in October 
2021. No Activity in November.

65 ARCO VC Rd & Cole Grade Rd Rafat Mikhail
Civil Landworks Pending Gratzl Heavy Equipment 

Rental 5%

No Activity since site grading was completed and plan check 
comments were returned to developer in September.  
Developer's engineer reports that the plans are in the process  of 
being updated per SD County comments.

66 Darling Sewer Lateral Terri Darling 4/29/2021 $15,300 Draves Pipeline Inc. 100% 8/23/2022 In 1-year Warranty Period through August 2023.

67 Hamid Quitclaim Hamid Liaghat $2,000 Szytel Engineering 80% Under review by VCMWD staff and Jane Wiggins.

68 Khosrow Zolfaghari Grading Plan Khosrow Zolfaghari $1,000 Iraj Asgharzadeh, P.E. 90% NA Recordable Encroachment Permit signed by property owner, 
VCMWD, notarized, and recorded by SD County.

69 Goldman FH Melanie Goldman $17,365 Draves Pipeline Inc. 0% No Activity in November.

81 Erler/Carney Rd FH Hank Erler N/A Draves Pipeline Inc. 90%
Road widening improvements were complete. The contractor 
began work to reinstall a existing water service and a new fire 
hydrant. Work is scheduled to be complete in early December.

82 V.C. Fire Station No. 3
DCDA Installation Joe Napier No Activity in November.

Special Projects (01-00-00-182xx), Continued.

Engineering Services Projects Summary Page 2 of 3 November 2022



ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
TABLE I - ENGINEERING SERVICES PROJECTS SUMMARY

Equipment 

App# APPLICANT Plan Submittal Plan
Approval

Estimated 
Construction 

Cost
Contractor % Complete

Construction Final Accept. November 2022
Comments

417 Papa Bears
(Armando & Maria Sanchez) 11/26/18 11/26/18 N/A Pending 98% No Activity in November

11171 Solomon Garcia 04/18/22 04/29/22 N/A 100%
Pressure test performed and passed.  Cut and capped riser pipe 
used for pressure testing.  Ready to backfill.  Customer is 
coordinating startup with Signa-Mechanical.

11165 Humberto Perez 11/29/22 Received Plan Submittal.

11166 Antonio Vera 11/09/22 Received Plan Submittal.

Site # SITE Plan Submittal Plan
Approval

Estimated 
Construction 

Cost
Cell Company % Complete

Construction Final Accept. November 2022
Comments

VC115 Paradise Reservoir 4/28/2021 N/A T-Mobile

Private Grinder Pump - LPS Installations (13-06-78-53250 or 17-06-78-57250 - Function 64)

Cell Site Installations (01-03-23-50001 Function 122)

Engineering Services Projects Summary Page 3 of 3 November 2022



ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
TABLE II - DEVELOPER FUNDED PROJECTS SUMMARY

PLANNING

02 Butterfield Trails MP TM 5551 71 G Alidade Engineering - 
Larry Dutton

09/02/14 $2,457,000 No Activity in November.

04 America Ridge Lane 
Waterline Extension

MP 4 G Ben Yen & Assoc. 08/04/14 $66,500

The property recently changed ownership.  The new owner 
plans to merge existing lots from four to two. Currently, the 
new owner does not plan on pursuing this project any 
further. No Activity in November.

05 Belmont Estates MP TM5110-1 4 G ACAL Engineering 08/04/14 02/04/16 $166,655 No response to letter requesting status update sent February 
2018. No Activity in November.

06
Lake Wohlford Resort 
Annexation

WG F
Dexter Wilson 
Engineering

Owner's consultants continued working on an amendment to the 
SWRCB Grant to fund additional Annexation and Planning costs 
of the private water facilities needed to serve the resort and add 
service to the San Pasqual Band of Mission Indians at Duro 
Road.  District activities on hold pending approval of the Grant 
amendment and funding of VCMWD project expenses and the 
SDCWA and MWD annexation processing fees.   

No activity in November other than attending the monthly 
project status phone meeting.

07
Viking Grove 
Development

MP
20689 &
20690

9 C ACAL Engineering 05/16/16 08/09/21 $147,886
Plan approval extension was processed in November. A pre 
construction meeting is scheduled for early December.

09
Duffywood LLC 
Waterline Extension

P NL TM 5478 7 B
Florentina/
Civil Land Works

01/03/22 11/24/20 $360,000
TAD 

Construction 
90%

District improvements within Fruitvale Road were installed.  
A punch list was issued to the developer in November.  
County road improvements are pending within Fruitvale 
Road.

17 Bear Peak
(Shady Oak)

NL 47 B Rick Engineering 
Company

03/18/19 07/08/19 $600,000

GPS Plumbing
and

H7 Contrating 
& Engineering

99%
District staff performed inspection of completed punch list 
items. Items are pending completion. The contractor will 
notify VCMWD for final inspection. 

19
The Oaks
(Washington Meadows 
Dev., Inc.)

MP TM 5174.1 11 D Spears and Assoc. 10/19/15 $186,710 80% No Activity in November.

22 El Cidro NL 10 G
BWE, Inc. 
(formerly Burkett & 
Wong Engineering)

04/15/13 11/30/15 $410,250

Joint Agreement to Improve Subdivision, Joint Lien Agreement 
& Lien Hold Agreement approved by the County and the Final 
Map was recorded in July 2016.  With project under a Lien Hold 
Agreement, construction will be delayed indefinitely.  No 
Activity in November.

Park Circle
Touchstone 
Communities
(Backbone Facilities)
(neighborhoods A & C)

NL
TM 5603

Units 2 & 3
B 04/15/19 07/23/19 $3,100,000 Basile 98%

Staff is continuing to work with Developer and their 
contractors on completing the remaining punch list items. 
Punch list items are being completed slowly.

November 2022
Comments

Lots/
Units Engineer

Job #
01-00-00-

180xx
Map No.

CONSTRUCTION

% 
Complete

Final 
Acceptance

 Estimated 
Cost

Proj. Mgr.

Planning

Plan
Approval

(1)

P
h
a
s
e

Contractor
Concept
Approval

PROJECT NAME   

Developer Funded Projects Summary Page 1 of 5 November 2022



ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
TABLE II - DEVELOPER FUNDED PROJECTS SUMMARY

PLANNING

November 2022
Comments

Lots/
Units Engineer

Job #
01-00-00-

180xx
Map No.

CONSTRUCTION

% 
Complete

Final 
Acceptance

 Estimated 
Cost

Proj. Mgr.

Planning

Plan
Approval

(1)

P
h
a
s
e

Contractor
Concept
Approval

PROJECT NAME   

Park Circle
Touchstone 
Communities
(Neighborhood E)

NL
TM 5603

Unit 1
101 B 04/15/19 10/19/20 Cass/Arrieta 90%

Developer and contractor are working to complete punch 
list items. 4 sets of 3/4-inch Domestic Meters and 1-inch 
Fire Meters were installed for Richmond American.

Park Circle
Touchstone 
Communities
(Neighborhood B)

NL

TM 5603
Unit 4 & 
Portion 
Unit 5

143 B 04/15/19 11/18/19 Cass/Arrieta 90%

Backbone loop for Unit 4 was conditionally accepted on 
December 13, 2022. See Shea Homes and Beazer Homes 
project updates for Unit 4 and Unit 5; Job No. Items 55 and 
64.

Orchard Run
 Subdivision - Unit 1
(Backbone Facilities 
funded by 
Touchstone)

20 B 04/15/19 07/23/19 $1,855,600 Cass/Arrieta 95%

Staff is continuing to work with Developer and their 
contractors on completing the remaining punch list items. 
Punch list items are being completed slowly. 14 sets of 3/4" 
Domestic Meters and 1" Fire Meters were installed for 
Meritage.

Orchard Run 
Subdivision - Unit 2
(Backbone Facilities 
funded by 
Touchstone)

3 B 04/15/19 07/23/19 $1,877,000 Cass/Arrieta 
H7

90% Remaining Unit 2 work is under KB Homes Job No. Item 56.

Orchard Run 
Subdivision - Unit 3
(Backbone Facilities 
funded by 
Touchstone)

120 B 04/15/19 07/23/19 $1,717,785 Cass/Arrieta 90%
Cass Construction  working to complete above ground 
items such as concrete pads and enclosure installation.

27
Free-Thomas  Line 
Extension

MP 20450 4 G Penny Engineering 12/24/14 12/24/14 $69,837

No activity since letter informing Owner that plan approval 
expired; requested project update.  Owner continuing to process 
plans through County which is delaying water design.  No 
Activity in November.

30 Deer Springs Towne 
Center

MP 2 F
BWE, Inc. 
(formerly Burkett & 
Wong Engineering)

Staff previously met with County planner in charge of other 
adjacent development to explore options for wastewater service 
that can be applicable here as well. There may be opportunity 
for joint effort with other developers for a communal system, to 
be further explored with individual developers. No Activity in 
November.

32
Keys Creek Water Line 
Replacement (Keys 
Creek Investments, Inc.)

MP PM 1698 3 D
Engineering Design 
Group - Ranka 
Vukmanic

08/03/15 12/14/15 $116,505
The developer to update the project plans with easement 
document numbers and resubmit plans for VCMWD approval. 
No Activity in November.

35 Welk Garden Villas NL 148 B Hale 06/19/06 07/26/10 $458,800 Ratzlaff 90%

In October, Staff met with representative from Marriot, the new 
Owner of Welk Resort.  They indicated a contractor is in 
process of being selected to perform the remaining punch list 
items.  No Activity in November.

Dexter Wilson 
Engineering & 
Touchstone 
Engineering Staff

Dexter Wilson 
Engineering & 
Touchstone 
Engineering Staff

25 NL

TM 5087
Unit 1 - 58 

Lots
Unit 2 - 70 

Lots
Unit 3 - 120 

Lots
Affordable 

Homes - 52 
lots 

23

Developer Funded Projects Summary Page 2 of 5 November 2022



ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
TABLE II - DEVELOPER FUNDED PROJECTS SUMMARY

PLANNING

November 2022
Comments

Lots/
Units Engineer

Job #
01-00-00-

180xx
Map No.

CONSTRUCTION

% 
Complete

Final 
Acceptance

 Estimated 
Cost

Proj. Mgr.

Planning

Plan
Approval

(1)

P
h
a
s
e

Contractor
Concept
Approval

PROJECT NAME   

Rimrock Phase III - 
Unit 1

9 C Piro Engineering 06/07/93 07/26/05 $556,345 Civil Const. 99%

Rimrock Phase III - 
Unit 2

32 C Piro Engineering 06/07/93 07/26/06 $201,922 Basile 99%

Rimrock Phase III - 
Unit 3

29 C CTE, Inc. 06/07/93 09/08/15 $582,246 Anderson 60%

40 Circle P MP TM 5468 11 G CTE, Inc. 08/07/17

No activity since Board issued Concept Approval for the project 
in August  2017.  Staff prepared and submitted  District Facility 
Agreement (DFA) to Developer for signature. Plan review 
pending receipt of plans and signed DFA. No Activity in 
November.

44 Sea Bright Line Ext. MP TM 5814 9 G Sea Bright 01/22/13 06/02/17 $639,000

No activity since Board issued Concept Approval for the project 
in August  2017.  Staff prepared and submitted  District Facility 
Agreement (DFA) to Developer for signature. Plan review 
pending receipt of plans and signed DFA. No Activity in 
November.

46 Beck Subdivision MP TM 5060 16 G Sea Bright 06/01/09 10/10/18 $237,215
No activity since plan approval extension was approved October 
10, 2018.  

47
Orchard Run Interim Lift 
Station

FC B
Dexter Wilson 
Engineering

02/26/20 $350,000 Basile 99% No Activity in November.

51
Eagles Noel (Baldwin) 
Water Line Extension

NL PM 17548 3 C Wynn Engineering 04/05/21 06/02/21 $185,000
Plan revisions were received in late November. District staff 
is reviewing changes made by developer.

52
Weston Towne Center 
(previously called 
Village Square)

WG 85 F
TSAC Engineering
Steve McPartland

The project was acquired by Indian Creek Associates, LLC.  
The new owner has established a new project account, see Job  
No. Item 73.

Owner of the commercial property (Bob's LLC) has not yet made 
contact with the District.  This account will remain open to report 
on the status of the commercial property.

54 Mathew Rd. Line Ext. NL 3 A Wunderlin 
Engineering Inc.

12/21/20 09/28/21 $58,100 Westcoast 
Underground

100% 06/02/22 Project in 1 year warranty period through July 2023

55
Park Circle
Shea Homes
(Neighborhood A)

NL
Portion

TM 5603
Unit 5

88 B

Dexter Wilson 
Engineering & 
Touchstone 
Engineering Staff

04/15/19 11/18/19 Cass/Arrieta 95%
Shea Homes is working to complete remaining punch list 
items. No activity in November.

56
Orchard Run 
KB Home Coastal
(Units 1 & 2)

NL 105 B

Dexter Wilson 
Engineering & 
Touchstone 
Engineering Staff

04/17/19 07/23/19 $1,717,785

 H7 
Contracting 

and 
Engineering

80%
Developers contractor is working to complete punch list 
items. 10 Sets of 3/4" Domestic Meters and 1" Fire Meters 
were installed.

District was previously requested to re-sign the joint County 
bonds as part of the ownership transfer process.  District met 
with the new owner representatives shortly after to review the 
project. The new owner is planning to resume development of 
the remaining lots in the near future.  No Activity in November.

39 MP TM 4744

Developer Funded Projects Summary Page 3 of 5 November 2022



ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
TABLE II - DEVELOPER FUNDED PROJECTS SUMMARY

PLANNING

November 2022
Comments

Lots/
Units Engineer

Job #
01-00-00-

180xx
Map No.

CONSTRUCTION

% 
Complete

Final 
Acceptance

 Estimated 
Cost

Proj. Mgr.

Planning

Plan
Approval

(1)

P
h
a
s
e

Contractor
Concept
Approval

PROJECT NAME   

57
Orchard Run Unit 3
Affordable Home Unit

NL TM 5087-3 52 B Touchstone 04/17/19 07/23/19
Incl in OR Unit 

3
Cass/Arieta 50%

Easement documents were completed in November. Developer 
will need to record the easements and return to the district.

58
Mountain Meadow 
Village Center

MP 1 F PLSA
In October, Developer requested additional Project Facility 
Availability forms to be signed as part of their ongoing permitting 
process with the County.  No Activity in November

59
Pauma Vista Winery 
Water Line Extension

MP 1 D
Rancho Coastal 
Surveying 
Engineering Inc.

01/07/22 $255,000
Project plans were signed on November 16th. Developer is 
currently obtaining quotes from contractors to perform the 
proposed improvements.

60 Liberty Bell Plaza NL 5 F
Alidade Engineering - 
Larry Dutton

No activity in November. Developer is evaluating EDU 
allocations and waiting for County approval.

63 Polito Subdivision NL TM 5001 14 G Piro Engineering 06/07/99 08/28/15 $150,000 District staff is working to complete the quitclaim process.

64
Park Circle Beazer 
Homes (Unit 4)

NL TM 5603-2 79 B

Dexter Wilson 
Engineering & 
Touchstone 
Engineering Staff

04/15/19 09/27/21

H7 
Engineering 

and 
Contracting

60%
Developer is working to complete improvements on private 
alley G-7. Conditional acceptance for alley G-7 is 
anticipated for mid December. 

65
Rincon Tribe 
Emergency Water 
Service

WG G JR Filanc

Staff is providing assistance and coordination to Rincon Band of 
Luiseno Indians regarding their evaluation of obtaining a 
connection location for an emergency source of water supply. 
Study is being conducted by JR Filanc utilizing San Diego State 
Engineering Department.  No Activity since initial discussion 
with SDSU Students in October 2021.

66 Village Station NL 200 F Wynn Engineering Pending

Previously requested updated preliminary design report (PDR) 
for all of VCVP North Village property.  Owner contracted with 
Dexter Wilson Engineering to prepare the report.  Staff 
provided DWE with additional information. No further 
activity anticipated until receipt of the PDR.

67
Ivy Dell RV Park Water 
Line Extension

MP N/A F ADJ Holdings, LLC Pending Pending Pending
Developer's engineer submitted proposed improvement 
plans for review. Staff is processing plan review.

69
Manzanita Crest 
Waterline Extension

MP PM 19064 F SMS Consulting Pending
Developer's engineer submitted plans for review. Staff 
processed and returned first plan check comments in June.  No 
activity in November.

Developer Funded Projects Summary Page 4 of 5 November 2022



ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
TABLE II - DEVELOPER FUNDED PROJECTS SUMMARY

PLANNING

November 2022
Comments

Lots/
Units Engineer

Job #
01-00-00-

180xx
Map No.

CONSTRUCTION

% 
Complete

Final 
Acceptance

 Estimated 
Cost

Proj. Mgr.

Planning

Plan
Approval

(1)

P
h
a
s
e

Contractor
Concept
Approval

PROJECT NAME   

72
SDGE Strategic 
Undergrounding Project 
(SUP)

NL B NV5
Staff is supporting the project as necessary in response to 
SDG&E activity surrounding District facilities.    No activity in 
November.

73
North Ranch Estates
(Weston Residential 
Property)

NL 515 F Dexter Wilson 
Engineering.

Developer is working closely with the other major developers in 
the North Village Area to prepare a Phase Expansion plan for 
additional wastewater capacity.  Dexter Wilson Engineering will 
be updating their prior repots and requesting an update to the 
prior concept approval.

No submittals received from the Developer in November.

74 City of Escondido Flume 
Underground Project

NL B Michael Baker 
International

Sukut No Activity in November.

75
Hideaway Lake Road 
Waterline Extension

MP F
District staff received plans back in late November. Staff is 
working to review plan revisions.

84
Anderson Line 
Extension
(Munster Platz)

MP TPM 20460 5 G Wynn Engineering 05/16/16

Developer's Engineer contacted District late May 2021 indicating 
that the Developer was wanting to move forward with the water 
line improvements in 2021.  Staff responded with need to renew 
the Concept Approval and review the plans for compliance with 
latest standards.  No activity in November.

88 Marquart Ranch Line 
Ext.

MP TM 5410 9 G MLB Engineering
(Michael Benesh)

05/04/09 09/19/17 $293,751 No activity since plans approved September 7, 2017.

PROJECT SUMMARY
Lots
or

Units
Total Cost

A Warranty Period 7 $76,089 (DFA) = District Facilities Agreement

B Under Construction 913 $12,036,970

C Pending Construction 82 $1,673,399 (P)  =  District Participation in Project

D Design Phase 15 $558,215

E
Concept Approval 
(Pending Design)

0 $0 (R)  =  Reimbursement Agreement

Total in Process 1,017 $14,344,673

F In Planning - Active 808 $0 (1) Red Text indicates that Concept or Plan Approval has expired.

G In Planning - Inactive 157 $4,490,208

Total Planning 965 $4,490,208

Total Projects 1,982 $18,834,881

0

48

26

12

22

# of
Projects

3

2

16

10

5

Developer Funded Projects Summary Page 5 of 5 November 2022



!(46

!(52

!(05

!(84

!(47

!(63

!(04

!(51

!(54
!(55

!(07

!(02

!(35

!(27

!(57

!(58

!(01

!(88

!(25

!(39

!(22

!(59

!(44

!(09

!(19 !(23

!(32

!(17!(40

!(30

!(06

!(56

")39

")44")59

")57

")45

")64

")56

")60

")62

")63
")65

")66

")67

")68

")69

^

WOODS VALLEY RD

M
TN

M
EADOW

RD

W LILAC
RD

MIRAR DE VALLE RD

MESA VERDE DR

FRUITVALE RD

JESMOND DENE RD

COOL VALLEY RD

GUEJITO
RD

M
IL
LE

R
R D

BETSWORTH RD

CIR
CL
E R

DR

PA
RA

DIS
E M

OUNTAIN RD

N
LA

KE
W
O
H
LF
O
RD

RD

LAK
E WOHLF

ORD RD

COUSER
CANYO

N
RD

M
C
NALLY

RD

N
BR

O
AD

W
AY

OLD CASTLE RD

W LILAC
RD

C
O
LE

G
R
AD

E
R
D

LILAC
RD

VALLEY CENTER RD

4

5
2

3

1

Portions of this DERIVED PRODUCT Contain geographic information Copyrighted by SanGIS. All Rights Reserved. 9/13/2022 - Y:\GISProjects\BoardReportMaps\Dist_Proj_Plats\Developer\.distprojects_developerN.mxd

/
LEGEND

DEVELOPER PROJECTS
Engineering Department

XX

XX XX

XX

01-00-00-180XX TABLE II - DEVELOPER PROJECTS

01-00-00-182XX TABLE I - SPECIAL PROJECTS



                                                      November 2022 

January 17, 2023                                                    9                                                Status Report                                                      

D. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS: 

See Table III and Location Map for general status of all capital improvement projects. 
 
 

 
 

E. MAPPING: 

General Activity: In the month of November staff received 18 mapping update requests for a 
total of 118, 18 were completed. In addition, staff assisted with the Gordon Hill Road 
Pipeline Replacement Capital Improvement drawings. 

 

 

Maps and Records Updates: Maps and records consist of preparing record drawings (as-
builts) and valve detail drawings and updating the District base map, GIS facility map, and 
database.  Maps and records are continually being updated to accurately reflect completed 
projects, non-District improvements (encroachments), and current field conditions. The 
following table summarizes the status of the record map updates. 

 
 

Maps and Records Update Status Table Footnotes: 

1) Capital Improvement Projects – This column represents AutoCAD record drawing status of 
recently constructed Capital Improvement Projects. Each project may generate or affect 
one or more record drawings.  Each project is counted as one regardless of the number of 
improvement sheets. 

2) Developer Projects – This column represents AutoCAD record drawing status of recently 
constructed Developer Improvement Projects.  Each project may generate or affect one or 
more record drawings. Each project is counted as one regardless of the number of 
improvement sheets. 

3) Encroachment Permits – This column represents changes made to our existing AutoCAD 
record drawings to reflect an encroachment that has been generated through the permit 
process. 

4) Special Projects – This column represents AutoCAD record drawing status of recently 
constructed Special Projects such as the installation of new fire hydrants or service laterals.  

5) Facility Mapping – This column represents individual minor mapping update requests from 
field or office staff.   
 
 



ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
TABLE III - CAPITAL FUNDED PROJECTS SUMMARY

Oct Nov

Pipelines & PRV Projects

Upsizing / Unspecified Pipeline Replacement 22-23 $165,000 N/A 0% 0% Wally 
Grabbe

New Authorization for FY 2022-23 - $200,000 - Transferred $35,000 
in October to establish CIP Account to acquire property adjacent 
to Circle R Reservoir - $165,000 Available.

51500 Pipeline Condition Assessment 22-23 $150,000 Pending 0% 0% Michael
Powers

Project Established with FY 2022-23 Annual Budget.  No Activity 
in November.

51150 North Broadway Pipeline Relocation
(Design/Bid Phase) 21-22 $100,000 In-House (Design)

TSAC - Surveying 65% 65% Michael
Powers

Staff has reached out to EUSD once again, requesting response 
to previous emails regarding the easement. Meanwhile, other 
property owners are being approached for their concurrence to 
the necessary easements.

18080 NC ESP Alternative Delivery Project
Planning and Funding Agreement 17-18 $1,020,000 Michael Baker 

International 97% 99% Nick
Lyuber

Staff has set a deadline to advertise the project for bid beginning 
12/5. Staff and consultant are working diligently to finalize all 
documents in order to meet the deadline.

51200 NC ESP 14-inch Pipeline Relocation 21-22 $725,000 Michael Baker 
International 97% 99% Nick

Lyuber Work is progressing as part of the overall ESP design effort.

51513
Water System Upgrade Projects - 
Keys Creek Crossing Replacement (planning and 
design)

14-15 $170,000 In-House 20% 20% Fernando
Carrillo

Staff is preparing a  recommendation for replacement and confirming 
the size requirement, a pipe bridge replacement above the 100-year 
floodplain elevation appears the least expensive option.  No Activity 
in November.

51690 Cole Grade Road Pipeline Replacement
Design Phase 16-17 $610,000 In-House 95% 95% Michael

Powers
Awaiting action from the County towards the end of 2023, 
beginning of 2024. No activity in November.

November 2022
Comments

51020

Contractor / 
Consultant

Acct.
No. Project Name   

F.Y.
Author-

ized

Total
Budget

Project 
Manager

Capital Funded  Projects Summary Page 1 of 7 November 2022



ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
TABLE III - CAPITAL FUNDED PROJECTS SUMMARY

Oct Nov

November 2022
Comments

Contractor / 
Consultant

Acct.
No. Project Name   

F.Y.
Author-

ized

Total
Budget

Project 
Manager

51412
Gordon Hill Pipeline Replacement
(Design/Bid/Award Phase - 100% Complete)
(Construction Ongoing)

18-19 $3,380,000 CCL Contracting 10% 15% Nick
Lyuber

Contractor has mobilized onsite, established their laydown yard, 
performed survey, potholing of existing utilities, clear & grub, 
onsite environmental training, and began trenching operations 
from 36+00 heading South.

51415

Oat Hill Discharge & Alps Way Pipeline 
Replacement 
(Design/Bid/Award Phase - 100% Complete)
(Construction Ongoing)

18-19 $1,225,000 M-Rae 30% 60% Nick
Lyuber

12-inch C900 pipe and related appurtenances were complete and 
in place for the Oat Hill Discharge portion of the project. Tie in 
connections for the new Oat Discharge portion of piping will be 
scheduled after the contractor completes all required testing. The 
contractor is anticipated to complete testing and tie in to the 
existing waterline in December.  Work to replace the Alps Way 
waterline is anticipated to start in December.

51417 Lilac Road Pipeline Upsizing 
(Construction Phase) 18-19 $3,700,000 Cass Arrieta 0% 5% Fernando

Carrillo

Staff held a preliminary award meeting with the Contractor to 
review the project and establish a time for the Pre-Construction 
meeting in December.

51420 Old Castle Road Pipeline Replacement - Phase 2
Design Only 21-22 $100,000 In-House 80% 80% Michael

Powers

This project is planned to be included in the "2021 Facility 
Replacement Project" SRF application. Staff is working on design 
plans to be included with the application.

51460 Duffwood Project 21-22 $190,000 TAD Construction 95% 95% Nick
Lyuber

Developer is waiting on AT&T to remove existing line poles within 
Fruitvale Road. After poles are removed, developer can complete 
their County road improvements within Fruitvale Road. Remaining 
VCMWD punch list items cannot be completed until County 
improvements are complete.

51120 2020 DWSRF Loan Application
(Reimbursement Phase) 18-19 $150,000 Birdseye Planning 

Group 100% 100% Nick
Lyuber

Following the final contract execution for Lilac Road, staff is able 
to submit the Final Budget Adjustment to the State. Staff has put 
together the necessary paper and submitted package to the state 
for their review and approval. 

51121 2021 DWSRF Loan Application 20-21 $75,000 Birdseye Planning 
Group 25% 25% Nick

Lyuber No Activity in November.

51910 Gordon Hill Upper Pipeline Relocation Project 
(Design, Bid Phase) 21-22 $30,000 In-House 90% 90% Michael

Powers

Staff received Plat and Legal Descriptions from the surveyor for 
easements necessary for the new alignment. Staff will start 
pursuing easements from the affected property owners.

Capital Funded  Projects Summary Page 2 of 7 November 2022



ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
TABLE III - CAPITAL FUNDED PROJECTS SUMMARY

Oct Nov

November 2022
Comments

Contractor / 
Consultant

Acct.
No. Project Name   

F.Y.
Author-

ized

Total
Budget

Project 
Manager

Reservoir Projects

51230 Kornblum Reservoir Mixing System 22-23 $300,000 D&H/UGSI 50% 50% Nick
Lyuber

The UGSI Solutions, Inc demonstration period is in progress, staff 
is continuing to monitor and collect performance data for 
comparison with the D&H system.

51303 Ridge Ranch Interim Reservoir
(Planning Phase) 19-20 $90,000 In-House 

Design 100% 100% Michael
Powers

This project is planned to be included in the 2021 SRF Loan 
Application Package. Staff is working on preliminary design.

51307 Weaver Reservoir - Paint & Recoat 21-22 $1,800,000 AMP United 95% 100% Nick
Lyuber

Project is complete, with Notice of Completion filed, effective 
10/6/2022.  Retention was released to the contractor on 11/10/22 
following successful retention period.

51401 Burnt Mountain & Reidy Canyon No. 2 Reservoir  - 
Paint & Recoat 21-22 $1,150,000 Advanced Industrial 

Services 80% 90% Nick
Lyuber

Interior and exterior coating was complete on Burnt Mountain.  
The contractor began to demobilize in November.  Punchlist items 
still remain to be completed. Full completion is anticipated for 
December.

51403 San Gabriel No. 1 Reservoir - 
Paint & Recoat 22-23 $2,040,000 AMP United 0% 0% Michael

Powers

Contract documents were completed.  Staff began reviewing 
material submittals and took the tank out of service to prepare for 
contractor mobilization.

51404 Mountain Meadow No. 1 & Reid Hill Reservoirs - 
Paint & Recoat 22-23 $2,315,000 Capital Industrial 

Coatings 5% 5% Michael
Powers

Staff continued to review material submittals. Contractor 
mobilized and completed inspection blasting. Contractor 
proposed repairing the corroded sections of existing rafters 
rather than replacing the full rafters.

Capital Funded  Projects Summary Page 3 of 7 November 2022



ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
TABLE III - CAPITAL FUNDED PROJECTS SUMMARY

Oct Nov

November 2022
Comments

Contractor / 
Consultant

Acct.
No. Project Name   

F.Y.
Author-

ized

Total
Budget

Project 
Manager

Data Management Systems

51730
SCADA/HMI Migration - Water system - 
Initial Equipment Purchase FY 17/18
Migration FY 21/22

21-22 $310,000 In-House 10% 10% Fernando
Carrillo

Staff is working on programming and setting up template for HMI 
Screens.

51770 Document Management System 22-23 $65,000 Pending 0% 0% Wally 
Grabbe

Recommendation for software vender delayed pending further 
evaluation of construction management software and other 
department document requirements.  Recommendation scheduled for 
January/February timeframe.

51780 GIS Easement Integration 22-23 $75,000
In-House & 

Miller Spatial 
Services

20% 60% Nick 
Lyuber  Integration is on going. 

Facilities Projects

51670 Turner Dam EAP 18-19 $9,500
Chang Consultants
Prestige Analytics, 

Inc.
95% 95%

Wally 
Grabbe

Gaby
Olson

DSOD (Division of Safety of Dams) approved the new inundation map 
on January 16, 2020.  Staff completed and submitted the EAP 
(Emergency Action Plan) and received review comments from Cal 
OES (California Office of Emergency Services).  Staff contracted with 
a consultant in April to address the State's comments and complete 
the EAP.  Staff worked with the consultant to complete the EAP 
and resubmitted the EAP to the State for review and approval.

51590 Water Age Analysis 22-23 $100,000
Mission Consulting 

Services
(Jen Mael)

0% 0% Wally 
Grabbe

Project Funding Approved with FY 2022-2023 Annual Budget.  
Scheduled start in January.  No Activity in November.

Capital Funded  Projects Summary Page 4 of 7 November 2022



ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
TABLE III - CAPITAL FUNDED PROJECTS SUMMARY

Oct Nov

November 2022
Comments

Contractor / 
Consultant

Acct.
No. Project Name   

F.Y.
Author-

ized

Total
Budget

Project 
Manager

Lower Moosa Canyon Water Reclamation Facility Projects

53030 Moosa Wastewater O&M Manual Development 17-18 $60,000 In-House 60% 60% Fernando
Carrillo

Engineering staff producing drawings and attachments for O&M 
Manual.

53040 Moosa Main Motor Control Center (MCC) 
Replacement - Bid/Construction Phase 17-18 $650,000 Hydrotech Electric 100% 100% Fernando

Carrillo

Project is complete, pending receipt of As-Built drawings from 
Rockwell.  Staff is working on project close out presentation 
schedule for January/February.

53130 Moosa Aeration Air Piping Upgrade 22-23 $150,000 In-House 0% 0% Fernando
Carrillo

Project Funding Approved with FY 2022-2023 Annual Budget.  No 
Activity in November.

53290 Meadows Lift Station Motor Control Upgrade 21-22 $455,000 In-House Design 5% 5% Fernando
Carrillo Staff is in the design phase for the MCC replacement.

53320 Moosa Clarifier Upgrades 21-22 $250,000 In-House 35% 35% Fernando
Carrillo

Clarifier equipment is scheduled to arrive in late February.  
District Staff to issue bid request for installation in January.

53450 Moosa Headworks Improvements 21-22 $140,000 In-House 5% 5% Fernando
Carrillo Staff is preparing a set of plans for construction.  

53540 Moosa Master Plan 04-05 $95,000 Louis Berger Group 95% 95% Wally 
Grabbe

Presented Preliminary Findings to the Board in September. Staff 
completing report for final approval in January/February 
Timeframe.

Capital Funded  Projects Summary Page 5 of 7 November 2022



ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
TABLE III - CAPITAL FUNDED PROJECTS SUMMARY

Oct Nov

November 2022
Comments

Contractor / 
Consultant

Acct.
No. Project Name   

F.Y.
Author-

ized

Total
Budget

Project 
Manager

Woods Valley Ranch Water Reclamation Facility Expansion Projects

56120
Woods Valley Ranch Wastewater Expansion 
Project
Property Acquisitions

98-99 $250,000 In-House 80% 80% Wally 
Grabbe

North Village Lift Station site acquisition pending resolution of Indian 
Creek Road ROW and County approval of VCVP Village Station site 
plan.  VCVP has re-opened discussions in December, but the site plan 
is still not approved by County.  Staff is in discussions with the new 
owner of the Weston residential parcels which may lead to a 
resolution in the coming months.  No Activity in November.  

56170 Woods Valley Golf Course Seasonal Storage 16-17 $450,000 In-House 0% 0% Fernando
Carrillo

Staff continuing to work with San Pasqual Economic Development 
Corporation to develop additional seasonal storage facilities on the 
golf course.  No Activity in November.

56260 Grinder Pump Flow Meter Installation 21-22 $72,000 In-House 0% 0% Fernando
Carrillo

Staff is developing an RFQ for installation of the flow meters at various 
commercial properties that are connected to the South Village Low 
Pressure sewer collection system.

56320 North Village Lift Station
Design 16-17 $290,000 Kennedy/Jenks

(Preliminary Design) 10% 10% Fernando
Carrillo

Preliminary design complete.  Lift Station site requirements identified.  
Site acquisition pending county approval of Village Station (VCVP) 
development plans.  No Activity in November.

55330 Series 1 Bond Issuance Costs
CFD 2020-1 21-22 $350,000 

BBK,  Fieldman-
Rolapp, Koppel & 

Gruber
90% 90% Wally 

Grabbe

Resolution authorizing and providing for the issuance of $5.995M in 
Special Tax Bonds was approved in April.  In completing the 
Preliminary Official Statement, the finance team determined that an 
amendment to the SRF loans acknowledging the pledge of the CFD 
Special Taxes was needed for the bond sale.  Received response 
from SWRCB staff requesting additional information  and the 
information was provided.  Further activity pending response 
from SWRCB staff.

55340 Orchard Run Lift Station
Construction 21-22 $3,850,000 GSE Construction

($3,531,471) 50% 65% Fernando
Carrillo

Contractor poured odor control pad and installed odor station.  
Discharge pipe and flow meter installed with pipe supports.  
Masonry sub installed wall footing and started to lay block wall.

Capital Funded  Projects Summary Page 6 of 7 November 2022



ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
TABLE III - CAPITAL FUNDED PROJECTS SUMMARY

Oct Nov

November 2022
Comments

Contractor / 
Consultant

Acct.
No. Project Name   

F.Y.
Author-

ized

Total
Budget

Project 
Manager

Woods Valley Ranch Water Reclamation Facility Projects

57030 WVR Wastewater O&M Manual Development 17-18 $90,000 In-House 6% 6% Fernando
Carrillo

Engineering staff and Wastewater staff have started reviewing existing 
O&M and are developing a new format. No Activity in November.

57510 WVR WRF HMI Upgrade 21-22 $25,000 Interface 
Automation 5% 5% Fernando

Carrillo

WVR WRF HMI Upgrade is scheduled to start after the  Water 
SCADA HMI Conversion Project is completed.  No Activity in 
November.

57880
Woods Valley Ranch WRF Waste Discharge 
Permit Requirements
Salt Nutrient Management Plan (SNMP)

15-16 $90,000 In-House 5% 5% Wally 
Grabbe Scheduled start in February '23.  No Activity in November.

Capital Funded  Projects Summary Page 7 of 7 November 2022



020, 120, 121, 540, 590, 730, 770, 780

53030, 040, 130, 320, 450, 540, 541

303

670

690

56170

415

412

417

57030, 510, 880

513

080

56120, 320

307

200

420

150

401

401

53290

460

910

230

403

404

404
55340

55330
^

WOODS VA
LLEY RD

MESA VE RDEDR

FRUITVALE RD

JESM
O
N
D

DENE

RD

COOL VALLEY RD

G
U
EJITO

RD

M
IL
LE

R
R
D

BETSWORTH RD

CIR
CL
E R DR

N
LA
K
E
W
O
HL

FO
R D

R
D

PA R
AD

ISE
MOUN

TAINR D

M
TN

M
EA
DO

W
R
D

PAUMA HEIGHTS RD

LAKE WOH

LF
OR
D
RD

COUS ERCANYON
RD

MCNALLY
RD

N
BR

OA
D
W
AY

OLD
CASTLE RD

W LILAC RD

CO
L E

G
RA

DE
R
D

LILAC
RD

4

5
2

3

1

VALLEY CENTER RD

Portions of this DERIVED PRODUCT Contain geographic information Copyrighted by SanGIS. All Rights Reserved.

/

9/13/2022 - Y:\GISProjects\BoardReportMaps\Dist_Proj_Plats\Capital\.distprojects_capital.mxd

LEGEND

16-06-78-56XXX

01-06-78-51XXX

13-06-78-53XXX

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
Engineering Department

17-06-78-57XXX

(55XXX)

(53XXX)

(56XXX)

15-06-78-55XXX

(57XXX)

(XXX)



                                                      November 2022 

January 17, 2023                                                    10                                                Status Report                                                      

F. FUNDING REQUESTS: 

Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Loan Application.  Final approval of the Installment 
Sales Agreement by the SWRCB for the 2020 Pipeline Projects was received and the 
Board of Directors authorized the General Manager to execute the Agreement in March ‘22.  
The first disbursement request for planning and design expenses was submitted in April 
and in being reviewed by the SWRCB staff.  Receipt of the first disbursement was received 
in October ‘22.  The last of the three projects included in the application, Lilac Road 
Pipeline Replacement Project, was Awarded in October and once the contracts and notice 
to proceed is issued, District staff can submit for final budget approval.  Upon receipt of 
Final Budget Approval from the SWRCB staff can prepare disbursements requests for 
reimbursement of construction expenses.  Receipt of the signed contract for the Lilac Road 
project is expected in early December. 

 

G. SEMINARS/MEETINGS: 

11/1/22 – M. Wick attended SDCWA Regional Water Loss Control Group meeting. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



                                                      November 2022 

January 17, 2023                                                    11                                                Status Report                                                      

IV.    FINANCE DEPARTMENT: 
 

A. COMPARISON OF STATISTICS:    
        Fiscal  Fiscal 
       NOV YTD YTD  
         2022 2022-23 2021-22 
 

Bills Mailed:   10,346             51,593           45,813 
     

 Actions for Non-Payment:      
    Notices Mailed  1,342   6,633                 5,883 
    48 Hr. Phone Calls  532              2,521                2,003 
    Meters Flow Restricted             1                  10                   10 
    Accounts Liened  11 14 30 
 Lien Notices Mailed  5 70 112 

    
  Accounts Transferred                     46                   337                  321 

 

 
 
 

 NOV NOV NOV 
      2022  2021  2020                    

 

Customer Counts: 
   Active Water Accounts:      

         Certified Ag - PSAWR  646 647 1,041 
M & I   8,994 8,581 8,034 
Fire Meters    1,832            1,422       1,290 
Total Active Accounts  11,472 10,650 10,365 

    
   Inactive Water Accounts:   
  PSAWR  42 37 92 
  M & I   707 705 683 
 Fire Meters                31           134    143 
Total Inactive Accounts  880 876 918 

 
Total Water Accounts  12,352 11,526 11,283 

 
Active Wastewater Accounts 

Moosa   2,495 2,492  2,488 
    Woods Valley                      784     450     350 

 
Total Wastewater Accounts  3,279 2,942 2,838 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 



                                                      November 2022 

January 17, 2023                                                    12                                                Status Report                                                      

 Acre-Feet Value 

Interim MWD Agricultural Program:    

July 1994 through DEC 2012        513,882.8 $63,681,802 

MWD RTS Estimated Savings: 

JAN 2003 through DEC 2012     $17,884,325 

SDCWA PSAWR: 

July 1998 through NOV 2022   484,501.4 $32,512,279 

SDCWA Emergency Storage Est. Savings: 

    JAN 2003 through NOV 2022    $34,658,181 

SDCWA Supply Reliability Est. Savings: 

    JAN 2016 through NOV 2022    $4,337,136 

TOTAL MWD & SDCWA DISCOUNTS         $153,073,723   

 
 
 

B.    MEETINGS: 
 

 

• 11/02/2022   9:00 am – 10:00 am 
Jim Pugh, Vanessa Velasquez, and Andrew Huerta attended the San Dieguito Water 
Virtual Demonstration of Tyler Technologies, Utility Billing module & general feedback. 
 

• 11/08/2022   2:00 pm – 3:00 pm 
Jim Pugh, Vanessa Velasquez, and Andrew Huerta attended the Velosimo Virtual 
Demonstration of integration with Springbrook and Cityworks. 
 

• 11/15/2022   11:00 am – 11:30 am 
Jim Pugh, Vanessa Velasquez, and Andrew Huerta attended the Springbrook Utility 
Billing Roadmap Virtual Discussion. 
 

• 11/28/2022 - 12/1/2022   
Jim Pugh attended the ACWA JPIA Fall Conference in Indian Wells, CA 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                                                      November 2022 

January 17, 2023                                                    13                                                Status Report                                                      

V. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT: 
 

A.  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS − 
 

SCADA HMI Improvements – Wonderware HMI system replacement at Moosa with 
Ignition HMI software has been completed. Replacement of the HMI system for the 
water system is currently in planning stages. 
 

Asset Management System – Phase 2 of Cityworks development and deployment is in 
progress, which includes backflow, fleet maintenance, storeroom modules and 
integration with GIS and ERP systems. 
 

Boardroom Technology Upgrade – The existing technology in the board room is being 
replaced with a new high definition media system. In-room video presentation system 
and video system wiring upgrades are in progress. Some components are backordered 
due to supply chain delays. 
 

Server Visualization and Storage – The project will upgrade the data center virtual 
computing environment to Windows 2022 server-based system. This includes 
redundant server cluster with automatic failover, software licenses, and core network 
switch upgrade in the data center. The existing server will be relocated to a remote site 
and used for data replication, back, and disaster recovery. Server hardware has been 
set up. Cluster system and storage arrays have been configured. Backup system is 
currently being integrated and tested in the cluster. 

 
B. GENERAL ACTIVITY − 
 

SCADA Upgrades – Continuous rolling upgrades are being done to replace older 
devices such as radios, cameras, network switches, and Uninterruptible Power Supply 
(UPS) units with newer models, which are faster and more reliable. Video cameras are 
being replaced with event-driven models that are capable of detecting humans and 
vehicles. 
 

Geographic Information Systems (GIS) Upgrades – GIS staff has deployed web maps 
and user portals within the software, and GIS databases and maps have been 
integrated with the Cityworks Asset Management System. The system is being 
continuously enhanced and actively used by District personnel. 
 

Backflow Application – Work is continuing to integrate the District’s Backflow application 
with Cityworks and GIS. Data replication components are being developed to allow 
backflow data to populate Cityworks inspections where it will be available for remote 
data entry by the tester. 

 

 
C. SYSTEM STATUS –  

 

All systems are operating normally. 

 
D. MEETINGS –  

 

No meetings were attended in November 2022. 
 
 
 



                                                      November 2022 

January 17, 2023                                                    14                                                Status Report                                                      

VI. GENERAL ADMINISTRATION PROJECTS AND PROGRAMS: 
 

A. GENERAL MANAGER’S MEETINGS AND ACTIVITIES FOR NOVEMBER 2022 −   
 

11/01/22 – SDCWA MWD Delegates Meeting (GA); 
           DWR County Drought Planning (SB 552) Meeting (GA); 

11/02/22 – Tyler ERP Demo Meeting, San Dieguito WD (GA & GO); 
           Sarah Hodge, ACWA Region 10 Representative Meeting (GA); 

11/03/22 – SDCWA Water Rate Workgroup Meeting (GA);  VMT Meeting, BB&K (GA); 

11/04/22 – Department of the Interior / Bur. Rec Meeting, Oceanside (GA); 

11/07/22 – VCMWD Board of Directors Meeting (GA & GO); 

11/08/22 – SDCWA Member Agency General Manager’s Meeting (GA); 

11/09/22 – Agenda / COVID Meeting (GA & GO); 
           LAFCO / SD County Ag Planning Meeting (GA); 

11/10/22 – Touchstone / VCMWD Financing Meeting (GA); 
           Solve the Water Crisis Board Meeting (GA) 

11/14/22 – Touchstone / VCMWD Financing Meeting (GA); 
           SD County Farm Bureau Water Committee Meeting (GA); 

11/15/22 – SDCWA Engineering and Operation Tour (GA);    

11/16/22 – SDCWA North County Caucus Group (GA); 

11/17/22 – SDCWA Board Meeting (GA); 

11/18/22 – ACWA Board Meeting (GA); 

11/21/22 – VCMWD ERP Eval. Team Meeting (GA); Farm Bill w/AWWA & FPUD (GA); 

11/22/22 – Agenda / COVID Meeting (GA & GO); 

11/28/22 – Solve the Water Crisis, Workshop #2, Indian Wells (GA); and  

11/29-30/22 – ACWA Fall Conference, Indian Wells (GA). 
                                      
                               *Key: GA – Gary Arant; GO Gaby Olson 

 
B. Water Conservation and Public Outreach − 

 

Staff began coordinating with participating agencies in the North County Water Agencies 
group, preparing for next years’ Fourth-Grade Water Awareness Poster Contest. 2023 
Calendars have yet to be distributed. 

 
 






















	1-17-2023 AGENDA
	1. Make Findings Necessary to Continue Teleconferenced Board Meetings Pursuant to AB 361
	2. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Held Tuesday, January 3, 2023
	3. Audit Demands and Wire Disbursement
	4. Expense Reimbursement Disclosures (Oct. 1 – Dec. 31, 2022) per GC §53065.5
	5. Treasurer’s Report for Month Ending November 30, 2022
	6. MWD Rate Litigation Attorney Fees Award – Update on the Disposition of Funds and Consideration of Staff Recommendation
	7. Lower Moosa Canyon Water Reclamation Facility Master Plan 2023 Update − Preliminary Findings
	8. Update on the Financial Impacts of COVID for Quarter Ending December 31, 2022
	9. Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) Finance Software Upgrade Update
	10. General Information (November Status Report)
	11. Conduct of Board Meetings After the End of Emergency Order on February 28, 2023
	12. San Diego LAFCO Special Districts Election – Nomination of Regular and Alternate Special District Members

